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-

— CARBERRY J,A.

I have had the opportunity of reading in draft the judgment
of Wright J,A. and | agreeAwifh the conclusions to which he has come,
namely that the defendant/respondent has not established that he or his
predecessors acquired the disputed land, which clearly fell within the
registered title of the plaintiff, by adverse possession under the
Limitation of Actions Act; and that the Judgment of Harrison J. should
be aftfirmed, with costs to the Respondent,

) In retrospect, It is not easy to see why the appeal should
have lasted as long as it did, as basiczlly what was In issue was or were
questions of fact rather than law, However, having regard to the length
of the argument | add a few brief words of my own. In view of the
careful exposition of the facts and the evidence in the Judgment of

Wright J.A. | am content to merely outline the facts and Issues.

n



"*Ti On fhe l4th February, 1924, reolsTered ?lfle ?o some tand

:'}aislfuafe on The slopes of lhe Blue Mounfalns was lssued in The name of

NT';ﬁReglnald Ernesf HeanQUes Melhado. The Tlfle was reglsfered af Vol. 168"”a‘ '

v " ey

"af}fFo:io 95 of The Reglsfer Book of Tsfles._ |+ ls recorded ln lT that 1t
'.T.ﬁffcovered some "one ?housand one hundred and elghfy slx acres of fhe shapef7
F .".1\-"-.

'r'~f;and bufflng as appears on fhe plan hereunfo annexed“ buT if also llsted

BRI SR Ny

: f:cerfaln excepflons, ?hese apparenrly were pndces of land falllng wlfhln

R a ey J;_,g;hiv--
"f_}f'hgfhe plan buf whlcn had been sold To The persons named before The Ti?le T
RIS R o SRR DUTRE
”T,ijlssued., The land lfself was an esTaTe known as Green Valley. AdJacenf
SR : AN ; N v e | _;v (RN :

S fefo lf as shown on fhe plan, w' oga number of ofher large esfafes, and :
r'ffffaf The soufh wosf nas lhe Mavls Bank PlanTaTlonla The South Wesfern iiﬁfi_ﬂ_m
?f;;corner of fhe Regis?ered Plan for Green Valiey also shows marked odr on
'fffflf an area marked as 7 (A) l (R) and lnscr:bed on if the name Mrl-éa;rlok__
'“:;d:Graham.: Also shonn on il ?wo Iarge doTs marked "House“ ' Mr. Grahan 's: o

e

“Q_name does nof appear on The face of The flfle amongs# lhe llsl of

LTS l'ul-.‘-_ ST

......

S Gl T “_}w&:.
_,,npqlexcepfed hoidlngs, unless perhaps hls land ls +he u? acres formerly
C ‘—‘ ; ..["'.1? ..
'fﬂ sold and conveyed by James Low Sfewarf To James Campbell u - o

the fhaf as lf may,_bofh sides ln Thls case have Treafed fhe f,.h:'

.UfiPlan atlached To fhls regisTered flfle as showlng Thaf af the llme of

-u -. .
B j HY ‘,l

lzn-lfnils lssue Garrlok Grahan wgs en?lfled To and owned 7 acras l rood of Iand

. :a”eadﬁlhaf fell wnfhln The boundary of lhe reglstered Tifle Vol._l68 Follo 95.3m“

B Lot
..1,.1.; 3 ,~-,:i':, b B ad

"-fdfingurTher, bofh sldes have acoepled Tha? on' Thaf 7 acre piece of land sTood

Cal t A -

lT appears Then Thaf aT ?haf ?ame fhere was a famlly' The

SRR RE BE S A g '
; jdGrahams llvlng ln fhaT area._ The defendan?/appellanf's case was fhaf
'1nGarrlck owned +ha* Iand fha? he had a son called Henry Graham, who

_.;’,_. ; ‘.

”ln furn slred Walfer Graham and hIS slsler Eva Graham. The defendanf/

':::3’appellanf clalmed To have brouehf The dispufed land from Eva Graham, (noT e
i R e R e R T e e 5o pen s
’j’jﬂ“lhe Iasf of fhe Crarams as she has ai llvlng slsler whose enliflemenf seems

:JVquf;TTO have been overlooked)




The reglsfered ?l?le fo Green Valley was fransferred +o

S
]

t

Zd”ﬁfGWl!I!am Carpenfer, a land survevor, bY a Transfer dafed BOTh November, .i}; ”

"ﬁlh'and regls+ered on fhe th December, 1925;

Mr. Carpenfer was The

zzifalher of fhe plalnflff Mrs. Glorla Cumper. He dled on or abouf The

d:r123rd January, 1959. and fhe plalnflff was reglslered as ?aklng h!s land -f~~"

'3jf]fon +ransmisslon by an en+ry da+ed 2nd Aprll,_1965

Enfrles on ?he reglsfered flfle +o Green Valley show fhaT

- f;;Mr. Carpen+er ln hls Ilfe*lme sold some of The lands To ofhers, buT no+

brio-

'f;feapparen?ly *o The Grahams. ;wfi_:;*fhf--“ SE

The plalnflff,sa"'af+orney af law, now resldlng ln Ehgland

'3G7fd1500vered ln 1981 fhaf The defendanf/appellant had apparenfly enfered onfo

ﬁ.qfn?he land a? Green Valley, erecfed some bulldlngs, cuf down some Trees, ---“'u

”T"dbullf a road and was runnlng a plg farm on her Iand To anflclpafe, fhe

:h}]gdefendanf/appellanf had some 27 acres 7 acres of whlch conslsfed of The

L_”;harea dellneafed as belonglng To Garrlck Graham on The plan afTached To fhe;;e"” e

I

'3j_ol_Green Valley Tlfle plus 20 acres whlch were found on The evldence To comeihﬁ_

--;7;jfrom fhe Green Valiey lands.

'TTf_lfdamages and/anunchon. She al!eged fhaf ?he defendant had enfered lnfo i

The plalnflff b ' : an acflon for +respass, and clalmed
A S o

St :L,"

G'ﬁgsand frespassed on’ land felllng wlfhln her reglsfered ?lfle.~_~p”h"'

The defendanf/appellanf in reply To Thls clalm, sel up fhafﬁﬁ””'.

Tﬁffﬁllhe owned 30& acres whlch he had boughf from Mlss Eva Loulse Graham, and lni;.:lﬂ.”

'---";_'_'---;'_'.'f__effecf ?haT ﬂns land had no*l'hlng a'l' all 'l'o do wl‘rh Green Val Iey esfa‘l‘e or'.;_ i

| ?f was sflll v

'-x_efhe land shown ln l?s reglsfered TI?I-;hﬁf”ﬁf'lir” L

The evldence produced showed Tha? Thls was unfennable. Bofh

sldes made concesslons. fhe Plalnflff who had clalmed ?haf ?he "Greaf House“

_'lfhln her flfle, was found fo have erred end evenfaal!y conceded

"F;Gr;before us, fhaf fhe "Greaf House" such as ll was, fell wlfhln ?he Z acres l

'slfrood of Garrlck Graham as shown on The Green Valley Reglsfered

o

'dVifﬁfTITIe,.fhe defendanf/appellanf Through hls Iawyers, evenfua!ly

e fﬂconceded fhaf The'remalnlng 20 acres dld ln facl come from +he

'e;ﬂjland shown ln The Green Valley Tlfle,-and af fhaf sfage he &nmhf_dfl_-”




”f:fo amend hls defence by se?fing up Tha+ IT had been acquired bY The

RSN e

””-3_f3Grahams by adverse possesslon. This amendmen+ to. raise fhe ISSUG Of

.fr;ffadverse possess{on was ralsed affer a!f fhe evidence had been Taken,"

-j:

”fand fhough leave was granfed for The plafn?iff fo re-enfer *he wi?ness

“fffbox and address +his Issue, unrorfunafely she had falien so III I

-ri‘only comparaflveiy recenfly +haf poputaflon pressures have Ied To any

”'7;fhere is, an !mpor#anf

Tel

'3f:@ffThis was tand hlgh up l

15[;ijreai developmenT Tak?ng place In such remofe hlll areas.zg“ll-:i""”

”'-]if{_aro+hers Direct Supply Stores L?d v. Raf?ery (1958) i Q B. 159"(1957>
_-—m

'””ff'Engfand as To be unable fo reTurn and g!v; furfher evidence on This

e

Ta;jwas +here fo show Thaf'possession by fhe ptainriff conTinued or Thaf

*'*r}?he Grahams Through whom The defendanf cIa!med had ever enTered on f;fi

BRIt

"T“ff-qufhis land and dlspossessed The pfa!nfiff | W|+hin ?he meaning of

N | +

r-'-.." '

””:fr;secfions 3 and 4 (a) of +he Limifafion of Acflons Acf IT was necessary

-

':rﬁffﬁffor fhe defendanf/appellan? +o show Tha? either he or The Grahams had

i =331?V,dispossessed Thegplalnfsff or ?ha? fhe plalnf!ff had disconfinued possession._g_f

ln conslde:lng The weigh? and effecf of such evldence as o

acfor is ?he nafure of The Iand in ques?!on and

i }:jwhaf ac+s of ownershlp o possessior may reasonably be expec?ed fhereon.-;'”'.

~'!".- |. .;.';V el

3_+he Biue Moun?ains. The pian shows some roads

]
i

*flﬁaﬂ.had been cuT on a secfion of l? and some deveiopmenf There, buT i? Is

\!»

..w

Cases such as Lergh v. Jack (I&JQ} 5 Ex. D 264 WIilnams

1§ -'_:'H : B

3 AII E R 593 and Archer Yo Georgiana Holdungs Lfd (1974) 21 w l R. 431

'u

'”“f;;: and !° J L R !421 show fhe ohus fhaf resfs on. The person sef?lng up ;jrf”h'

adverse possesslon.g To ciTe from The head nofe In Archsr s case"-, jadtﬂ'-5~7'-
‘ : '-;:'
:'..\:'.‘ : b :




"”jp"He[d (l) +ha+ an’ owner of Iand did nof
. ﬁr_;necessarily disconfinue possesslon
oof it merely: by not us!ng it, but:

- Uthat each case depended upon- the
" nature of the land ‘in question: and

S the: clrcums*ances -under which It

S was held; :ln the- present case Fack

" of user.was by itsetf no evidence -

. to.warrant a find;ng of:. dis-. : ;
.,jficonfinuance and there was oTherwise
Ciino evldence on which: dlsconfenuance ;%”

- could be: found-' L e

Sy 3(2) Thaf a flnding of adverse RECRER
RS S T SRt - possesslon required some affirmaflve L
S ”vfffﬁljuncqulvocal -evidence going beyond -
. mere evidence of disconflnuance -and’
._g{con315?en+ with an af?empf to - o
L e 0 exclude the true. owner's possession, .:_,;:__;.; e
*{f?%-*”}‘;;3“;]”fg‘;”“_.?he nzture of the proper*y being again _hfﬁﬁ_-'d-j_jfuz
S relﬁvanf, ..‘......" . 3 Rt B

Such evfdence as exlsfed In ?h!s case in my v¥ew felt wlfhin Qmé'b_{_ s

'ih?he fype of evldence referred To in fhe headnofe above as beEng inadequafe _;;Qif.:,a RIS

N I
1,

L et m__.....,.. ....._.......w.‘...

'fﬁf_te esfabiish adverse possession. !~7 ' -

On fhe plainfiff's slde, aT a +Ime when adverse possesslon o

.,

Tffhad nof ye+ been ra!sed plainfiff Indicafed Thaf Waife‘ eraham had been a G

'“ff;heeeman To her fafher and had "minded" The properfy for him.: He had
'Vfﬁa55iapparenfly been allowed To culfivafe some porflon of if and had broughf

L) Y

| i;ﬁjfrulfs from fhe iand To her fafher from Time To Time : Had she descrlbed
hefhim“by.fhe more genfee! TIT|€ of "Over-seer" perhaps fhe wITness |

'fﬁﬁfMiss Eva Graham would have been !ess offended._ Cerfainly she denied Thls o
8 bb;irelafionship vehemen?ly.. Incldenfa!!y I+ shoutd be remembered fhaf f?i

:h!nw1924 "andmclaimaaihaihaheqxlai+ed fhe Iand
ffdaf !easf once every year an,beauannuaL.hnilday Mr. Carpen*er dld noT

| 'ﬁ°eﬂEva Graham wenf fo 1he Sfafe

L.

iﬁacquire Tnis !and Tili 1925 affer she bad JefT“ff *did nof“r1ve”in The
i.bz[area, and ¥+ Seems unlikely Thaf +hefr occéSional v;sffs on. eifher side.' _
J'ﬂfiffwould ever havc coincided Nor is. fhere any ev:dence as To‘Miss Graham s S
'"”-&bdf;means or. employmenf in fhe Unlfed Sfafes such as would SUpporf an annual
ZTF]ffvacaflon in: Jamaica every ye=r slnce 1924 Be fhaf as. sT may, The
.:?fidSUggeS?ed re|afionsh]p befweea Mr. Carpenfer and Walfer Graham was used |

' ﬁfi}fo found an argumenf *haf wheTher he was a fenanf iicensee or empioyee,*fff“ '




:"5{5f ;oslejjiwi,_?

i:WaiTer could nof prescrlbe as Iong as fhus sTafus conTtnued and cases ff-:

w'”}fsuch as Harris v. Johnson, McLaren ond WIiIiams (1971) i? w LR 84

' “*é;;p;iz J L R 375 and Edwards v. Braffhwal?e('973) 32 W** R 85 were re"ed

The Trial Judge accepfed The plain+lff’s evidence on +hls poln?

'“Ej:p'see h!s f!ndlng No 6°"”-‘~;;ffGﬁfmTifp::i:ff_;fpe'[rfo"._-fff“fﬂffc:f:"':'i..

r'"Walfer Graham was probab!y headman for
william Carpenfer re: The 20 acre plece "

S e fd_f3h3GT”f-',v_fpe?' s LR
L e T The plalnflff gavc evldence also on: anofher polnf : She
'::3:dﬁs+dfed ThaT some Tlme bcfore her fafher died There had been discusslon
"”if fi]befween her fafher and Wa!fer Graham abouf fhe pOSSIblllfy Thaf Walfer

”7ffn*ffmighT buy some of The dlspufed Iand near The greaf house. -Thef?f‘?”

“:;}fvffffransecfion was never conciuded and The Iand had never been *ransferred f;ﬁ S

Eﬂff~?o Wal#er or anyone else._3,ﬁ.' S
X : “".

.....

'éf“°jd|agram for h!s land, 27 acres Rl P32 5, ShOWing fhaf a survey had

'”5:;fr*~-3*-“*"~-p*'"”’*' ufy, 1901 by Mr. Cyril P Sfuar?, a commlssloned-

”? :}

equ;sf of Wa!+er Graham, and +haf fhc plan had
:7i":_5epfember, 1961 and agaln on 3151 May 1963._
'fndlcafed as an. adgolnung area of |and IT is

o givpn of Th:s survey To ifs owner, or. *0 any

: :_-_-:,rs Of Green Val IG.\/. :. ) S

Cmie d:«d on The th Sepfember, 1963 and any ;*

"'”ffffgfh boTh of ?hem._ The plainfiff is firm fhaf

S U bUCﬂ oeallng was ever Loncluded and apu?* from *he P!a" “th*ng

"fjftsuggesTs fhaT if ever was.. The survcy and The plan were made neariy fwo_.g

.";f'nd Mr._Carpenfcr uho had dled on 23rd January,uii,'

'ff-}ijfyears affer Mr.; Carpenfer s deafh, and no approach was ever made To his f:f o

”*da;;family, or To +he plainTiff his execufrlx To conc!ude 2 sale.; Such

'*ifG':"evidence as There was shows ThaT fhe Graham Dlagram embraced The originalG-?:* o

':53:"Q7 acre 1 rood sald fo belong +o Garrlck Graham, Pius 20 addlfional acres,e_A3-- R

"'rfz?pf,?hls being The dlspufed Iand Iand whlch fhe plalnfaff proved fell wifhinnfﬂja]_'f

“ Tfﬁj_;Ther regls?ered Tifle.




The evldence advanced by fhe defendanf and ?he Grahams,

;-'-'parﬂcularly Miss Eva Graham feH far shor’f of proving el‘rher
"*j;abandonmenf of +he land by ?he piain?iff and or Mr. Carpan?erf her
fff_predecessor, or any clear acf of dlspossassion by el?her Waifer Graham, fff.f“5 |

fev5ﬁ or !afer by hls sls?er Eva Graham. Nof unTII The defendanf/appellanf

':ei_?fjpurporfs To buy The Iand from Eva Praham in 1980-1981 and erecfs_ 3d-eT”i'£ s. :
5'erbulldings Thereon do we find any c!ear acT of d}spossession, or a clearenri'q.
'“Jiyddasser?ion of an inferesf incompa?ib!e W|fh Thaf of The regis#ered |
:'7dj5;owners. The pialnf{ff's acfion commenced on ZBTh Sepfember, 1982

The evidence advanced on behalf of The Defendanf Was dii;5”i-ﬂz

:ﬁfcrtf!eaily analysed by The +rial Judge, and has agaEn been reveewed In

”.a-_fhe judgmenf of erghf J A and I accepf +heir commen#s upon i? and

“'fﬂfhaf The defendan? has ncf discharoed fhe onus of proving elther
'dfidispossession of The regIsTered owncrs, or abandonmenf by Them. o

Nor have l been persuaded by fhe defendanf/appei!anf'

':fn-argumenf fhaf damages oughf nof To have been awarded or have been _
'Hf:_f:awarded on 3 basfs fhaf Is‘Wrong.: T agree fhaf The appeal shou#d be =
'.ed;dlsmissed fhe JudgmenT of Harrlson J.-should be affirmed and ?he

';g;respondenf should have her cosfs bofh here and below._such cosTs To be T

: . ..'.ade or agreed. : .':.‘.

_..~_ oy




weleHTHJ;A

o of thy plaa Tlff delivered 17+h June 1986 whereby he awarded +he

2 1965 as Tho propriefor of fhe tends referred fo In fhe Order andf

of fhe Regisfrafion of quies Ac+ she is deemed 10 be +he i

,ﬂz.ﬂf" The Judgmenf of The learned frlai Judge Is
S ' 1gains+ the weighf of The evidence. J;:

-”;.;  he Iearned trial Judge erred fn Iaw in
B nfer-reiafing fwo differenf quesfuons

: aef?)[feWhefher or: nor The Plainflff/?ﬂ e
. Respondent was entitled: to- possesslon

S by virtue of 3 Iega! esfafe vesfed In-
':];her - : . : :

3e3fﬁD171JAQWheTher the Plasnfiff/Qespondenf'
“”:-f_ae+¥on was barred by virtue of secTions

-;Vﬂ*fj3 5 and- 21’ and 30 of The Limifafion Of
: J;”:Acfions Acf

1danT/Appellah+ fhcrefore seeks The fu!lowtng %

'ﬂ;ﬁf:{(i}"ﬁffAn order that' fhe Piain+|ff/Responden?'
- “v_s”;]acfion was barred .

: ge-(ij)rj;fﬁn order of recfiflcafion ofﬁTheFReggsTaac

T Book of ‘Tltles or such other: Order.: e
.ore U pursuant to secfaon 158 of The Regisfrafiop“
Ll :’j‘r.of Tifies Acf R :

fOIIOWS'




l'ﬁJ;yEIN COMMON LAw

*T*_f"fﬁf5¥_ STATEMENT OF CLAIM

SUIT NO C L. C 294 OF 1982

: A

]ff;ﬁle THE SUPREME couer OF JUDlCATURE OF JAMAJCA

letreitan
-t HEA

‘**7*QEBETWEEﬁi:ﬁT GLORIA CUMPER 'lfjf sPLAiNTlFF L

"t'”7[nf[a5NEDa“ﬁf; CEORGE BECKFORD *=5if; DEFENDANT

'”'*dﬁvl.” The Plalnllff is The Execufor of The Eslafe R
- of the late William Carpenter, and Isthe. reglsfered S

"ﬁﬁ.proprlelor (on transmission) of atl that parcel of

- land known as Green Valiey In the Saint David = .
I Distriet. in- the parish of Saint Andrew “belng the -

izf.remalnder of the land in Cer?uflcafe of Title

”"f_,regisfered at Volums 168 Follo 95, _and s enf!fled ;j} ]'jj_-”

Gl to possession fhereof

_ -'{*2;' The Defendan? has wrongfully *r65passed on’ *he e
“TrﬁPlalnTlff's said premises and taken possession. of a -',

*3”_porflon +hereof,'and threatens and Intends %o

L 3con+1nue the said frespass and wrongful.. possesslon
-jjfﬂunless res?ralned by Thls Honourable Cour+

'*}f;;fis The Plainliff lherefore clalms

E'""'".'_“";('a.:l)_._._:-"-'F’ossesslon of +he sald premlses._fl_--_' =

*j:fr;(blgr;An anuncllon to preven? the Defendan?
""ﬁ"fe,from repeating or conflnulng fhe said

o frespass.nixu;~

'El':(dld;fCosfs._;-a-dh

| "*ife]DATEo +he 29th dey of chober 1982@5.;'735

SETTLED

/s/ B ST MICHAEL HYLTON "1--

lf ls reddlly observed fhaf whereas The plalnflff‘s claim is To f;" |

'”Hn7fa porflon of land comprlsed In a reglsfered fsfle fhe defendan+ clalms 30*

'“.;;ecres wlfhout reference fo any such Till ' The dufference 15 nof wlThouf

‘n;nslgniflcance as +he progress of fhe frlal revealed There was confusnon ;gf;

”‘f]ion bofh sides as fo fhe |denflfles of ?he respecllve parcels of land - The
:'-__vfjplaln?lff clalmlng Iands whlch fhe Iearned Trlal Judge correcfl{, In my

'd*flf}fvlew, found were nof (and were never) lncluded ln her ?llle and fhe defendanflr- S



. el S - . - RN T . . A H g
e L d I AR Ve U corll : o . 8 J. :

'"ﬁ “more: anOn

T

denylng fhaf fhe p!aunfsff owned any Iands 1n ?he area cialmed by her. ;.
Aifhough fhe JudgmenT onThe Iearned Trlal Judge 5oughf fo reso[ve fhe f lfdf]'.”'
confusion If was, sfrange as i+ may seem resurrecfed on appea! and

persis*ed in by Mr. Macaulay up fo fhe 8Th of December 1986 (The ETh day

'?_ﬁfjw of hear:ng before us) when he admiffed fha? havang visifed The Tufies sfe.» S

Offlce he had sa?isfied hlmself Thaf +he case :nvoives conflguous parcels

of Iand and nof unre!afed parccls as had been s?renuous!y asserfed by hlm._fd7

And Indeed such pcrslsfence scemed a!l The morc sfrange when IT‘Isborne in

mInd fhaf Mr Macauiay ls reiyung on an amendmenf secured by Mr Ktrlew, Q C.dgef*

who represenfed ?he defendanf 31 fhe Tr;al when affer The close of +he

defence on fhe 3rd day of +r1al ha applled for and obfained Ieave To amend

fhe defence To add The foilowlno as paragraph 4

'53_"Any clalm fhe pleinf:ff mlgh? have had to- The i
oland Cinjssue was extinguished by the long. - <

-~ possession of . Watter Graham and Eva Graham - The
"ﬂ'predecessors in Tlfte of mhe defendan+ "‘:' o

P .

The quesfion readily comes To mlnd ‘How could adverse possession be clazmed

AT

agannsT someone who had never possessed The iands in quesf:on?' _Bufeofgfhisf fgf3

The Iands |n dispufe iie nesfled |n fhe foofhll!s of fhe Blue

* Mounfains and are a porflon of Iands acqunred by W¥iliam Augusfus Carpenfer

?he fafher of fhe nlainf!ff and her predecessor |n TITIG from Ernesf :
Henriques Melhado In +he earfy parf of This cenfury v:z.-BTh December, 1925

The dup!icafe Cer?ufucaTe of Tir!e reg:sfered a+ Volume 168 Follo 95 of fhe

Reglsfer Book of Tifles which was admif?ed sn ev; ence as Exhab + I reads Thusﬁof

, "?h{Qﬁffﬁg7;;;jﬁfij[ff_e5*}ﬁj§fhf:" REGISTERED eoox ;;‘aeag}p'afA?ejs

'r-fé):@%;;é;“ﬁgiféﬁfvf;’a,fi?;fi?Tilf- VOLUME 168, FOLIO 95 it uri

CooJamRIcA

S IR IERRT 4 W

OF TiTLES LAW 18€8

REGlNALD ERNEST HEVREQUES MELHADO
"~ff';=§0F KINGSTON, ESQUIRE if'kﬁu:*-=

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE UNDER THE REGISTRATION;;*” s



'ﬂ:fliﬁfifirf:* f”

is now The proprnefor of an es*afg in fee slmpie S
o St ' subJec+ to the ‘incumbrances:.
;f,_jnofifneﬁ hereunﬂer In ALL THAT parcel of land’ known .
U s Green’ Vaiiey in: ?he';atn? David District: in the -
o parish:of Saint Andrew eontaining One thousand cno:
2 hundred:and eighfy Six: acres: of . the. shape and yﬂ'j" -
"-._bu++an3 as appears: by +he plan Thereof hereunto.
o annexed - Save: and excepf seven. acres formerly. sold”
S apd conveyed by Jamss [ow- Stewart to James Campbell
U and Save and’ except also eleven acres one’rocd and.-
~ten perches scld- To'dlfferunf par?res eand: ‘three -
- hundred and ninety cne acres. and four perches
' transferred to. several parties. being the rema|n:ng
”ﬁe'ﬁunfransferreﬂ tand: registered In: Volume 36 folio 94
~.-.and being the parcel of land comprised in Cerfifica+a
"fj,fof Tifiﬂ regasfcred in Volume 154 foilo 7: :

S Dafed +ha Fourfeenfh day of February One '..f?ff’.'
__ji;‘fhousand nine hundreu and fwanfy fUUr..:i_ o

/s/ Regisfer of Tifies " f;_.ﬂ”

Hf_jlncumbraaces referrea To

s No. !6750 Transfer uafed fhe 30?h of November'_;.
L g;”‘and rog;sfered on the' 8th of December 1925 from the .
-7 abovenamed” Reganald Ernest Henriques Melhado of. alb...
his estate In the land comprised: in this CerTnflcaTe

'”'j:;To Wil LFiam: Augusfus CarpenTer of Kingston, Land .
. Surveyor, - Conslderaticn’ rnney Ona hundred and
'fﬁ_f}ffy pounos.___gg-;_._-_ ST L

/s/ Regisfer of Tiﬂes u

fafzfnme The plaln?iff was raglsTerad as prgprne?cr ;n 1965 severai Transfers had.-xs

”“-ﬁ"fﬁlbeen mada by Mr. Carpenfer To several persons.. rhe dlagram annexad fo

”fffﬁ?Mr._Melhado s fl?le beartng daTe quh February, 1924 shows Iands well-waferedfu

'fiaby fhree rivars buf for Tho purpose or The caso The signtfrcanf obsarvaflon

f{'ls fhaT in fha South—Western corner cf The iands reprasenfed on fhe diagram

' 1*<;'5 a wlre—fence e"C'OSUFQ in: Wh’Ch appears The namc Mr Garrrck Graham and S
 'iaﬂ_ﬁ'*h9 figures 7 j 00 (meanlng 7 acres 1 rgod) & u:+h|n +he enclusure,foo, nff~t-

5551Lana very closa fo The wnre-fence are +wo spoTs by WhICh is wr!TTen fhe word SR

';"House“,:whlch appear Po be rhe Greaf Housc wh;ch fcafures very prcmlnenfly .a'fn'

In The evidence. ;a.'fffff'°




'zn;nffviriue of which she even#ualiy soid To +he deféndani in 1981

"”ﬁfgfhe Greaf Huuse. Buf her fesf:mony c0ncerning such resncence 4iffers S

in 1925 when Niiliam JSarpenTer acquured his iands Garrick Grahamf-”_

'“ff{had aireadv been dead fer fifieen~years anﬂ was buried ai +he Greaf House as !
".3ui?;was his son Henrv Graham who had died in 1921 Such was Thn evidence of

7fr{Eva Lourse Graham, fhe grand daughier Of GarrFCk Graham and S'S*er Ofi o

T“niﬁ.WaiTer Graham who she claims ilved af ihe Grear HOUSu up To ihe Time Of his

f“*fdeaih in 1963 fcilowing unon which Eva Graham claims she fook possession by

-,

-ﬂ; The plainfiff said she knew Walfer Graham and that- he !tved aT

i

"'hri”fundamenfa!iy from fhe evidance adduCcd by fhe defence for whereas fhe

””i:ﬂf;“defence mainfains if was The Grahams' family hone The plainfiff sald he
'i

wenf +c iive a+ The Greaf House subsequeni‘io his becoming headman for her

fafher s properfy in 1956 after firs+ being on ihc pruperiy as a Tenan?

Prior +c 1956 shc did no+ know wh re he i:ved . Having regard fo The evudence-V-"'

suppiied by Exhibir i,_and There being no evidence Thaf Garrick Graham s

iand ever became a par+ of WIiiiam Carpenfer s properfy, H‘is pafen? ?hai Tneh;-j
plalnflff's evidence concerning Walier Graham s residence in viriue of being S
her father's headman is misfaken. Misfaken fOu, as Harrlson g found is her._i'-d

_g_; ciaim fo +he Greaf Hous as par? of fhe pr pcriy she |nheri+ed from her

fafher However fur?her evidence she gave ccncerrfng Waifer Graham which

'Zhs remains unchaiienged |s ihaf affer he became headman he pianfed and reaped

crops in fne poriacn of iand she ciaims {which she esiimafes af 18 acres)

'”5,2_ and wruld af mosf +wncn per year bring b poriion of +hc crop for her fafher

who Then Iived in The corporafe area

Though sh= had knbwn 1he iands from 1930 she only became fully

invoived wi?h The managemenf ihereof in 1956 due fo her fafher s ilI»healih

i+ was her evidence +ha+ af somcfime beforc her faiher‘s dcarh on: hffsffh:vf':;h.'”

23rd January,_1959 +here was discussnon befween him and Waifer Graham abouf

Graham s purchasing an area which she said inciuded The Greai House.f iT is i

*ff' nof known how far fhese discussions proceeded and There is no direc? evidenceif e

in coniradicfion.- However Exhibi+ 3 WhiCh IS fhe pian of a survey done on
The 26Th ef Sepfember i96! by Cyril P SfuarT : Commissioned Land Surveyor




i -f':.
R SR

af fhe reques? of Wachr Graham on fhe 26fh of July, 3961 shOW|ng an ;'Q]-ﬁﬂ'

acreage of 27 acres T rood 32 5 perchee could posslbly have some bearing
on ?he maffer The plan has been shown by Derrick Dlxon a COmmlssloned

Lahd Surveyor called by The plalnTIff fo include Garrlck'Graham's parcel

i of land ln addlflon ?o a porflon of WIlllam Carpen#er’s land reglsfered af

Volume 168 Follo 95 which IS'fheland clalmed by The plalnflff.r However,J-rh,.;" '

; ?he dafe of fhe plan whlch ls more Than lwo years affer The deafh of

CarpenTer would oxc!ude ll from belng considered ln reiaflon 10 fhe

{E,were served on: fourfeen adJolnlng Iand-owners none was served on The ;~'.

f; plainfiff nor fhe Esfale of Wllllam Carpenler.. Furfher conslderaflon wlll i

*”Q}f"ﬁbe glven ?o Thls aspecf of fhe mafferalafer ln fhls Judgmenf Buf fhe
: "h;;Lquesflon musf be asked as To fhe basss on which Walfer Graham requesfed a

'_leurvey of fhe Graham land along wlfh whaf was +hen and s+lll !s regisfered

'jfﬂas whaf [ call, for convenleﬂcea Carpenfer lanj Was he Thereby evldenclng

c"ehjffan approprlaflon of fhe Carpenfer Iand or ls ;f Thaf ln pursuance of some

'J;l:dnegoflatlon he prOposed to have a single T;fle for bofh parcels of land? BuT 5f7'-':'

“*afffwlfh whom would such negofnaflons have Taken place? WIlIlam CarpenTer was

irfdead and no oTher person of compefence aparf from The pla!nflff has been

'”gifedjon +he plan Exhlblf 3 reads 'f“Vol. 168 Fol 95 w A Carpen?er (regd owner) "hhd

= ffJOf fhe plan Mr Dlxon, The Surveyor, Tesflfied ?ha? lf comprlsed Iands in

:]f?wo separale regisfered +lTles vlz Garrnck Graham 'S and W A Carpenfer s

-af;(now Gloria Cumper s).,. The evldencecﬂ‘Car!Ton Rlchards a wlfness called

':'”:{{from +he Tstles Off;ce ls Thaf slnce W A Carpenfer was reglslered as owner

"Ff;of The lands af Volume Ioa Follo 95 lhere have been Transfers of port!ons of
'ftciland buf none was made To Walfer Graham Eva Craham, Loulse Graham or The

§ defendanf eeorge Beckford - %ch was 'l'he posmon w fol’he ﬂ'ﬂe Whe" *“3

'”&"T'Plalnfiff was regcsfered on fhe an of Aprll 1965 and 1haT poslfuon has - ﬁpfyflffﬂ“h'

”Tfﬁ.lremalned unchanged

aaforesald negoflaf:ons., lf Is worfhy of nofe Thaf aIThough noflces of survev fdrh:”"“

i_fshown by The evldence who could deal w:?h fhe Eand A relevanf reference.r]f;"'



:'*tTfﬁfd-since assuming responsibilify for fhe prooerfy she pald vlsnfs af Ieasf
?1~}fas her agen+ she had.ebserved no s:qns of encroachmenf :haif‘;?’hffhz'

'ldaeeevidence of wha+ he subsequenfiy saw in 1981 vaz.,_land bull-dozed;»piggery
o :;ﬁbullf and Greaf House renovafed He had gnven no permnssron.. Following
':hi?his The piainfiff vnsifed The properfy In 1982 and Then confac*ed her
fhfafforneys-af~law. A wrsf‘of summons was issued on The 28Th Sepfember, 1982

f'{;From *his Jf Is clear +ha+ ?here was no delay in asserfing herdclaims

el

The plainfiff who now resldes in England Tesfifled fhaT -ﬂ\::

[

3vf5ionce Per vear and +ha¢ up ?0 1979 when she apPO|n?ed fhe Rev C!emenf Thomas,if'

The Rev Thomas said he visl+ed The proper?y in 1979 and saw no

‘M'Mn%W" .

Because of fhe error in fhe piaIanff's clalm already rcferred

'llﬁﬁw;féevidence s §T reia?es +o fhe Graham !and and +he Carpenfer Iand respec?lvely'a“h-h

*3¥df}8u+ fhia apar? There is an obvrous haznness |n ?he defendan*'s evldence in

'ﬂ”fhfdﬁrelafion'?o fhe lﬂnd.. Sfaflng h;s dﬂfe of barfh as 13+h danuary, 1920 he

zii:j?esfifsed Thaf he knew W|¥Ifam Carpenfer hav:ng seen him once, buT fhaf he :”h; [

v g .;. 'E

_,had never seen hlm on +he iand un quesfion Though from he was 8 10 years of

”**fffage (?928 1930) hc saw Waifer Graham on +he land - lnv;ng a+ ?he Greaf House.g l:.fl

.'77ﬂhfhof h:s deafh ThiS could of course be Trub of fha Graham Iand buf wlfh hts

:".":a;Flack of knowledge of Carpenfer s cwnership of any Iand in the area Is r+

llﬁﬂinocessarily True of fhu Carpenfer iand7 And sr he dld Seu Wa!Ter cul?nvafe -

:'ﬁf}fwhaf is in facf Carpenfer Iand wouid tT have bean |n The capacl?y of Tenanf

"hfor headman as ?hc plainfiff Tes?ifled? Up To fhe +|me of wal+er s deaTh The

d'ﬁﬁffdefendbnf said he knew of no cfher Graham Ilvlng af fhe Creaf House.; Afferi*'-zﬁ

"*fL;h;s deafh ”Eva Lou!se Graham used To sfay There ; Jusf occasionaily when she ;e7'5"

'“5bfhcame from abroad she used +o sfop +here She had an agenT named Llnfon Boyden R

L';b_;bu? he did nof s*ay aT +he Greaf House.?' Concernlng his clalm To fhe Iand +he ;'ﬁ'

”ﬁdefendanf ?esftfled fﬂ'gfpf*{'[h}h:f-fﬁ:f};_ t”‘jfg,jf _jzehlwﬁbﬁ
- i e Ty
s ¥ : - £ ! "-".fi—‘ i




ot I leased fhe Iand aT firsf and i purchased a
. portion of 1t and’ she decided fo sel| me the
Cos o entire: holdfng 27 acres and 1 rood 1 have -
'f:_desfabilshed a farm on The land - a, pig farm "

Bu‘r ai'rhowgh 'rhe defe of his 'resﬂmony (22/10/84) was no more' e

Than fhree years from ?he dafe of such acquistflon his evidence was +haf :

eonflrmed ?ha? he has no ?¥+Ie for fhe |and and said furfher +ha+ he had ;ef-i |

- “I do nof remember how much t paid for ?haf Iand“ Un?hinkable!

”f'if-never known Those !ands To have ever been ewned by Mr CarpenTer'— he only

knew Them 10 belonc To Walfer Graham._ The commen+ may be made ?ha+ such

from +he area in‘dispufe._~-.?f?ir9fﬁﬁ-'5Z‘Q*

"..:_purchase ?he whole 27 acres T

"ff'fhaT since I boughT ln 1982 M

acquisiflon of +he Iands. Sald he -fd;fﬂffi*:”"

maln?aining +he defendanf's case - however eise I+ may appear having regard

| “*} Planfaflon The defendant sald in cross-examina?ion Thaf he had never known

lands he knew fo have been owned by +he Carpen?er's family were fan away

Hhe !and crcss—examina?!on was To unearfh fur+her uncerfainfy abouf fhe

o

Lﬁg"“l Wﬂnf To buy fhis P!ece of Iand of “7 acres

St rood e It could. have been In 1981, | went to - L

SO L M, Gitroy English, my. afforney-af-law.g 1t coutd e
--,}Lf..fg[:f',,pﬂf,;be 1 signed. agreemenf for:sale on 27 5 81 - was. +o f'-.'i:f

rood

_:,j;rThere was’ no paper drawn up for The plece i boughf
- before. | was to pay a certain deposit In- full.
~ 1 didinot get a survey In 1981 when ‘buying the Iand
L never. found out that the land. contained In. Title.
e L understood that the lend was. buying and all ofher -
”T_gjig:rufwjf;cfg;flanﬁ - even.the fand on which AR
o i reglstered in name V.A. Carpenfer I unders?ood L

1 was born ~ Was:-

Not only has he no ?ifle ?o ?he land bu+ fhere was nof puf in

evldence even an agreemenf for sale. Nof sc much as a receipT for'dhe

deposl? or lndeed for any cTner sum pald Also

his ev!dence, for aifhough fhere Is nc evidence

+bere is: con1radicfion ln

of.Mr,sCarpenfer,acqglrlng;E'fd;df

evldence, whlch ls not The onSy such fn fhe case, ls essenfiat fc "3f'_3-“."'3

+o fhe 1o+allfy of The evidence. lndeed alfhough Exhlbl? 1 shows The landsf
acqulred by Carpenfer from Meihado fo border In ?he Sou?h~Wes+ on Mavis Bank ;;mVI”

fhe Carpenfer s family To own Iands a? Mavls Bank Slmp1y lncred!ble‘ Such;i_mf-:

tn addl+|cn To ?he failed memory abouf The prlce he had pald forfdb_e'

J
o
1
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|
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Tb’deany !ands fn fhe =roa prior To fhu purchaSb from Mr Me'hado ’" '925, five

Y

ﬁvhd_years affer The burth of The defendanf, af !s hls evidence Thaf fhe !ands

3';b17?on whuch he was born on 13+h January, 1920 were regisfered in The name

Sy

LY b

.'\
A LR i ,:'._.
1

h:3f_lw A Carpenfer.r And on h!s own accounf af+er he !earnf Thaf The land was ]V“~if?

'14

"'-regls?ered lﬂ fhe name of W A Carpenfer he dld fremendous expansion on

‘.‘.‘-l"A'

:~Z The properTy |

e

.'j-.'«

: of fhe Iand

. |

fieven expanded my Pig houses on. fhe properfv ". Ye* he h: |

cannof remember whefher he informed his afforney abouf The regisfrafton

4

Buf af ?he f;me when he claams ho secured rh:s :nformaflon The 'flV&

e .f.

lands had for fhe pasf sevenfeen years been regisfered in The name of The

plainftff bu+ of +h|s he seems +o have had no :nformafion Quesfion lff:ff"'“'

-

NE

he had In fac+ purchased fhrough Mr English as he clalms is iT possnble

?haf Mr English could havc concluded ?he agreemenT wufhouf ascer?ainlng Thisl_i 8

.'..'11? T
vffai lnformaflon or having been fhus inform ad. couid he s+|ll have persisfed

-:- ;-,--m-,- 0

. S,

-

'."\_x [ .

et

wlfh fhe purchase7 Mr Engilsh was ncf a wifness In The case and no answer

ls forfhcomlng from The ov:d nce

ﬂ

Tenan?s weli"

ff Backwrracklng somewha+ +he defendant aaid he +hlnks he To k

..o.'\
A ,?"l |'— o

over "fhe whole 27 acres ln 1980" Af ?haT Tlme, sald he, There were "coupiea_af-d

..(..l.

on The !and wi+h Thelr culrlvaflons Of "pOfafoes’ gunQO PeaS, R
o Cone and a few coffee Trees and plmen+o Trees” Buf he sald also,:"fhe e

A enflre place was bush Iand - abouf 4 - 5 acres |n wood%and - ruinafe“l e
f r"‘“. Ty he s

The evndence of Lfnron Boyden who s:id he was agenT for

1. <a'--
L . .

Eva LOUISL eraham for The period 1964 1976 may be of some assisfance |n

‘._.' \ : T‘f'

7'ffh unraveiling The inconaruufy in +he defendanf's LVIdence. He was posif;ve o

..E .'_’ ._7;

'*Wf_ffu fhere were no fennnfs even In The Groa+ House durfng 1975 1980 Such

, !H\

Tenanfs as had been on any parfof'fhe !ano ln dlspufe had been in The Grear

r : o

House buf hed feff beTween 1975 and 1980 Ho llved near To The_Iand ln

1'.-.. \g

dispufe and so was In a posiflcn fo observe +he use of The !Pnd aT fhe +lme |

when The defendanf s::d he fook possessnon He menfioned no Tenapfs since ;;_'

R

The deparfure of fhose who occuplod ?he Grea+ House and apparenfly, it.;of
S : ’1-‘~'.

. envlrons. The evudence of fhe pia:nf:ff and hor wf?ness The Rev Clemenf

Thomas fhaf up fo 1979 fhero was no bVldCﬂCb of eny encroachmenf on +he Iand i

and nof unfif 1981 d:d The Rev Thomas observe dny chenge, would +end To




”Eﬂ’:dahHe did nof oversee Them. The only area from which he reaped was around

:f:e;suggesf Thaf fhe fand Iay En rulnafe and no+ being puf To any parficular use ~;f}~

f-,

.’caoyden knew of lands cailed Emplre below fhe Greaf House which were owned

:”'idfiiby fhe Grahams and which were occupled Thesc Iands he c!aimed were 5°|d

e

'H“ffaffhe GreaT House._ He dld nof know Mr Carpenfer and exfraordlnary as lf

3Hdﬂlmay seem he a+ ege six?y~fhree and Iiving :n ?he area had nof, unfil The '

'“““7H?fday he Tesflfled heard Mr Carpenfer's name If fhls ls :ndtcaftve of an

“!?

: 7f-iefforT +o excludo *he pialn+fff‘s clalm ?hen iT seems +o have been overdone.n P

_:‘..,.__.,

The evldence of Eva Loulse Graham rs cruc:al fo fhe defendanT'

Lt ; l'--
-"rw' o

'--;b.case The defendanf claims fo have purchased from her tands whlch sh

Y :.'

' ?dmainfalns were hers parriy by purchase from her brofher Walfer Graham {ene f:ff'f"”

Dt - A
T R -1, e -.':.‘ B

"fhand one-haff acres) and parfly by devolufion consequen+ upon fhe deaTn of

B T N

Jf?he sald Walfer Graham._ Henry Graham, Walfer's brofher who was her fafher :f':
“.”ifidied In 1923 ' ohe had bcen Ilvlng In The U S A slnce 1924 = The year before B

'ﬁfﬁMr. Carpenfer purchased from Mr Melhado.. However she sald fhaf up To :hj”5_1r

ﬁ:fHGreaf House and a? 37 Border Avenue She began sfaying af ?he Iaffer

*“f:;address eifher 1926 or’ 1927 - af leasf fwenfy years before sach an address

I

::fffcame info belngl Shc did nof know Mr; Carpenfer and Ilke Mr Boyden she had
f_:gnever heard of h:m' She and Walfer had Iived af fhe Greaf House as children.-

ihjh:fWalfer evenfua!ly had The confrol of fhe Greaf House properfy, which she ff- R

"'*ffdfhinks consisfed of 33 or 27 acres, up?oihe Tlme of his deaTh on fhe v
"jfsth Sepfember, 1963 Fourfeen years lafer In 1977 she obfa!ned leffers of

f]_AdmInisfrafion fo hns esfafe (Ex 5) Buf ;n fhe meanf:me Llnfon Boyden had e

f,}been In charge as hor agenf Desp:?e aIl This, however ?here is sfili an

'”eunsolved problem._ lnvenfory was exhlbifed To inducafe whaf Iands if'hff':
'“'oiany, were declared as belonging fo fhc esfafe of Walfer Graham.- However, inj} S
'55_;f;;an apparenf effor? fo fili fhis gap a3 wifness Mordecai Sfewarf sixfy-sex

3jfffyears o!d who owns lands adJ0|n§no a pnrfion of fhe wesfern boundary of'Theh:"

'fgﬂflands in dispufe, was calted by The defence.n He claims he knew Eva's fafherH]f.

Henry Graham who dled 19!0, some enghf years before +he wc?ness was born, if

"_ hls age was indeed suxfy-slx years as he said" He purpor?s To know The




-rboundaries of +he Greaf House properfy and procceds To name The adjo:nlng

"fff”occupiers bu+ h omufs severai oF fhe names reflected in. Exhsbi? 3 - +he cf-:.

i _-'_-_fa-'plan of the surv:,y dcne by CyraI S'ruar‘r on 'i‘he 261’h July, 1961 "He

| 'fm{e;cia:ms Tha? he used to ovcrsee ‘the iand on behalf of Waifer Graham who did

.__nﬁf;nof work fhc land h:mself buf icf nf ou? +o Tonan?s who p!anfed gardens.

R

[ f,__Quesfion ls fh:s how prodUCe becamo avallﬂbte To Nal?er fo fako To ﬂ“'"

icfg‘Mr Carpenfcr as ?he'olainf:ff resflfned? 3l+ seems no? unilkciy, because

3-:,*f1he area delfneafed by *hlc wifness cbv:ously lncludes The Graham Iand and

'ji'Iands clalmed by fhe plainfiff : He clalms Thaf from he was seven years of
St l l_,.!. .

"T;fagc he saw The Jand occupied by chry Graham Thc fa?her of Eva and Walfer .“e:'

'”ﬁgf?fGraham. Qus?e aparf frcm *he fac? +ha+ at ?haf fender age he would nof be . S

'f:_fiable fo say anyfhlng credlble abouf The exfenT of such occupancy he would

”-;ﬁbe Tesflfying fo Thc imposslble because he would have bcen seven years of

-c R

“sﬁf;age En 1925 probably befare Mr Carpcnfer made h:s purchase on

h"ﬂfii}30fh November, 1925 and four years affcr fhe dcafh of Henrv Grahamr_-*

' :s.. . ,i_l' L.

”fdebvnously fhls evndenco does nof meof *he requ:remenfs.';.cfo:"

Fur?her, Eva Graham in order ?o supporf The cialm Thaf The lands

: j;fnin quesflon were lncluded in Iands hcl” by her gaVc evldence +ha? she paid

o-offaxes for The Greaf House proper?y wh!ch she ciaams Inc!uded fhe lands |n

"::g-}quesffon and an keop;ng w:fh +h4s ?ax rece!prs an rcspecf of 195 acres in

-Tfhjffhe name of wal+er Graham were fondcred by herself and Linfon Boyden buT nof

'*defeven +he Coilecfor of Taxes calied by fhe defence was abfe +o relafe fhese

.'ffofhreceipfs to Tho Iands in quesfion Aifhough The Iands in d:spufc_ are'

'fffregisfered The fands ;n respecf of whlch fhc Taxes are pacd are nof referred

”fﬁ:hfo by any Votume and Fcilo numbers on’ fhe Tay Rol!

As I have sa:d before affer ?he ciose of +he defence Mr. Kurlew j;

"r:%;for reaso'S;already s+a+ed south and obfauned an amendmen? fo h|s defence.--_;m_f“ o

“f?.Mr Shelfon'was undersfandab!y embarrassed buf was |n The circumsfances

_..‘. . oo l'

“”dﬂffagranfed Ieave To re-open his case in order To meeT The amendmenf This was f-:*s'-"”

Mot

:fgoiion 24*h Oc?ober !984 on’ wh!ch dafe fhe case was’ adJourned On The _T'*d

Tff;resumpfion on 14+h January, 7985 +he p!a?nfiff was nof avaflab!e being Then %zi”ﬂ

' ~'mdf:nvolved in 2 projecf a? The London Unlvers!?y and, seid Mr Shelfon, The




':fdfaffend
'“’fjj;evldence was adduced

:”';;:icwas To be mef fhe answer would have fo be found

'-ffdafe had been flxed wlThouf hls knowledgo.

So far as The Greaf House properfy ls concerned fhe amendmenf was

'ﬁff;nof necessary fo Jusflfy +he flndino of fho +rsal Judge denylng +he fre

:luffhat parcel of land and: fhe plain?lff claims by lransmisslon from him.

'. '\,/\/“

Accordingly, The plalnflff's case remained closed and no furfher

Therefore, if +he chullenge mounfed by ?he amendmen+

An adJournmenf was granfed o
' Hﬂ-lbu? when The case came up agaln cn 16+h June,_1986 The plalnf:ff who in #he &

.uefimeanflme unforfunafely had had major surgery ln London was unable ?o

|n +he evldence on record. -

'f“*;plalnfiff‘s claam +here?o because Wllllam Corpenfer ne vcr occupled nor owned

'ifshas happened however,

"'nfedewllh whlch To chailengc fhe plelnflff'

s clalm To +he remalnxng fwenfy acres

nf1fhé}défendant*can,sﬁeﬁ[a,ﬁl;éeééesé1¢ﬁ'ef;iefféﬁﬂabahdehméhflcf-possession;?”f

"ftﬂ_u ?o The subsequenf operaflon of any Slafule of Lzmlfa?lons"-

'"“f:fsucceed agalnsf +he reglsfered owner

""V{jﬂbecause alfhough The plaln?iff has 2 rcglsfered +.+ie for +he lands yef by

Accordlngly, lf

":fﬁe?by the: regisfered owner for fhe sfafuforv perlod of Twelve years he wlll

"uf5Acf whlch con?alns fhe provlslon reads

'F_T‘No person sha!l make an enfry, or brlng an acfaon

'fl;j or:sult to recover any land or rent, but within.

”__fwelve years next after the time at which the righ+

"f?a+o make such entry,’ or Tc brlng such action or sull;

_.__g?shall have" flrsf accrued to some: person: through' whom'
o hee clalms ‘or,
wootol any: person “through: whom- he: claims, then wlThln

twelve: years next: affer the time at whlch the right
‘i to make such enfry or. To brung such ecllon or: sult,
- shall have first.accrued to the person maklng or _fﬂ

Ff such’ right snall have: not accrued:

"”_;f%3bring|ng The same "'*;;_;_”

The defendanf had pleaded ThaT hc was nof in possess]on of any

5 parf of fhe reglsfered land ln quesflon, o plea whlch is ln dlrecf confllcT

wl?h +he plea In The amendmenf

lf he can show adverse possesslon elfher by hsmself or such possesslon which

However, |+ sufflces under The amendmenT

enures for hls beneflf under The Sfafule

Secflon 3 of the lelfaflon of Ac?lons

WhaT e

ls +har The amendmen+ has glven The defendan+ a weapon L

'7fjvlrlue”of Se ffon 68 of fhe Regns*rafnon of T:fles Ac# such Tl?le is "subJecf




From h:s CV|dence his flrsf CUnnecflon w:Th Thc iands ln

nfdssnufe viz 27 acrﬂs 1 rood, WQS in 1960 when, accorAlng +o hlm he ;;'

 "f "tea=bd The {ands fron Eva Louisa Graham.; Buf The frsal Judqe .cund Thls 3_ff:

?i'i:]*o be unlikciy und halu ThaT :f Eﬁasu Thure Was 1+ wouid pruaably be from

ZValfer Up fo +hb? ?;ne wnTh Ha%fer alnvc Eva was ne T asserflng any
el im To The Preaf Hfuse pr Jerfy whuch !S fho oase frOm whzch The cla!m

:. .fc Thu 20 =cres is iaunchgj Such a f|nJ|ng by fhe Trljt Jucge is who!ly

'"'Vf:f{h kbbpinq w:Th The UVIdencb.: Durlnq the tonure gf his Igaso up to 1979

.'the'sald hb qrcw fl,w,rs 1n vrgcf ules on Thu !and If he is in facf

'x:spbakinq abouf Thu 20 acrcs whnr,.das such culfsvaf&;n wh"n The ﬁlalnftff

“'*-:f_anf her agvnf The Ruv Thomas v[sufed ?ne [and |n 1979 and why was There f;lﬁ_3'

"f'fnofh;ng TG a++rac+ fhb a+Tcnfion ,f fhe'r" '.nomas unf;i 3081?'-i+ mus+

"L:ibc burnc In ncnf'” OWuVﬁr, Thaf hu'S“i ThaT h, ppcd grow1ng venefab!ps

o

"“'arcund 1979 - ffow“" growlno ;h_sed OLT Jus+ ulTh ?hu che?=bles,._ Bu+

”ZVThow c01S|sTen+ wouid 1hts be wlfh hss ev1qcnco +h=+ fhu prrﬁerfy was |n

L f“woodland " Thjf *ﬁr* uf if *h—* nTlrb Mlac _tn bush lanuz— abouf 4.-.5 i

iffacr;s :n woo*!ani - ruunafe *’+h9 res? of af garf:alfy cuITEVﬂfed Tenanfs   “

’ifE_Wure on The 27 gcrps ~ coup! Tunanfs w»Il7 f AJ The Tr:al JU‘”G found

"T ”wh3ch=r Tenan.s Thcrb h' bnnn were on *hu Jr0a+ chse properfy and such a  :-”

:_{i_f!n”lng is: c>n51sf,n? u1+h The thb,ncelﬂf Lsnfun chibn who had roaved

"'“ff;”on!y from The area :r‘und The freaf Housa

'*’f;ff'woutj no+ urccocj #c ourchasb frcm Eva, 3s hv satrl Accordlngly; adverse

'::{RTipossessacn aaafnsf fha piannflff’s fiTle mus* haVu'drzginaTeJ W|Th Walfer

F:ﬁi prssLss|cn of hcr fafhgr s Drcp rfy urcn hts ﬂc?fh un 23rd Jcnuar/, 1999

'”*if" eIapsed Tth :f :n fhd? |n+er|m snmenn@ bls~ was |n pussbss;on of Thu..”.

S rurrhbr +hb defpnﬂanf-“oes nq+ clalm +r have acqufred Tnfle  _-gf':

[-Jy adversary Hcssess;an Pgainsf 51thbr W:tTcr Lr Eva Grah:m fcr Then-he-"

3 “ f Mr MQCGLIQV suhmuffej Tha% pven |f Thc Dla:nflff acquireJ

HZF;Then srnce befcre oC?Iun was uroughf hcrp fhaﬂ Twetv years would hava '

"“”;f  wrc drfy sha had 3cquar hur Tlflu-wcul bo exTnnguuahed InherenT |n Thaf

' ::  subm|ss¥0n IS a requ:.gmenf Thaf may oe sfnfbh Thus




-35'3(alf95Af someilme Waller Graham mus? have
o asserted possession agalnst the frue _ S
U owner whlch possession must have conf:nued o
"5}-;untnferrupfed for The slalufory period or-

'*’(b)i~”|f Walfer Graham dld nof acquire possessory
S title up too the. Tlmc of his death then his -
g u_TisucceSSOr ln flTle must: have continued: in el
S0 actual and un|n+errupfed possession To-'.ﬁd* e
'"'ﬁ”_i-complofe The necessary period.. e :
ey ;ln lhe furfher al+erna+|vc Eva Graham in
S hert owns righf must . have. eniered into: adverse
_ -i{pos:essacn and:- Thereby acquire a. possessory
'*_gfllle befere acilon was brough+ :

'f-fAnd lndeed such possessory +ifle would “XTanulSh fhe plalntiff's fffle ?o 2

irsffhe porfion of Iand fo which i+ relafes (see Sec.lon 30 of fhe le:faf;on

flﬂfof Acflons Acf). _Fonlendlng 1hai such a Tlfle has been acqu:red agalnsf

infhe P!ainfiff Mr Macaulav cifec in surﬁorf Perry vy Cllssold and thers dfa.ﬂ'

*-[i_(1907) A c 73 in whlch Lord MacNagthn af p. 79 said

_:]R"I? cannof be d:spu+ed Thaf a persen- ln Dossess:on'ﬁ-'
coooof landin the assumed character of-. Gwnar-and -
R ._i“_f_excrc15lng peaceably the ordinary rights of » SR
r:f;iifébzf.;]fownershlp has a perfectly good Tlile against all
S the world but the rightful owner. . And if the
_}'rlohfful owner does not come forward and .assert- o
S his +ifle by. process of Taw. within the period
- prescribed by the provisions of.the Statute of o
”7151L|mi+aflons appllcablc to The casc hig: right is . -
. forever. extinguished and: the | posscssory omner
-.Hacqusres an. absolule flile ”'fg- _ L

Thns was an appeai fo The House of Lords frOm fhe High Ccur+

"”fiif-of New Soufh Wales. lf concerneo a parcel cf land whlch CIlSSO'd wlfhoul

R AT

"7fe'°knowing The True owner who appeared Ta have been uuf of possessnon had

w'jenfered ;nfo oosse55|on Thinklng sf was vacanf land and had enclosed |T

:fi;W|+h subslanfual fencung and had for Ten years wrfhouf no?lce cf any

:'j?uadverse clalm up fo The +|me when ?he Iand was duly resumed by The Mlnnsfer .

S of Public Insfrucfnon, held exclusive p)ssc55|on rece:vrng in. ihe mean?zme fff~'”

'"1f:+ha renfs and paud rates and Taxes tn respec? of +he land which sfood |n

””*vi_his name ln +hc rafe—books of The munlclpallly. Lord MacNaghTen sald Tha?

3}%+he only poanf |n The_appeal was whufher a ar:ma fac1e case for conpensailoﬁﬂff”'

-'j]}:had been dusclosed whlch would nc f be fhe case |f Cllssoid were a mere

TZfﬂclfrespassor.lfﬁ]:}iy"




”-5[-+ha+ Cfissold hac been in exclusive possassion of The !and which was open

; ~&;j.and vlslble +o all ?hc worid Thls Isa poun+ of dIsTlncfion wifh fhe

ffff3[evldenca fhaf |n 1956 da!fer Graham enfereﬁ Info negoTiaflons quh her |

'”,Q_{}nofh;ng +r do WITh Mr. Carpenfer s Iand (now fha plalnfiff's) (despafe The

71]3522;,.;;'““'”'

The juﬂcmenf rade if clear Tha+ Clissold was no mere Trespasser

'5?fbuf ono who had a passassory Tlfla which af Thaf polnT in T!me was qood
'V*Q;ﬁagainsf fhe whola wcrld wifh *ha excapflon of The Trua owner who could Then f* ge
:*:7fclnfervane and prevenf such a +if|e from ma?urung lnfo one whlch WOUId

: "H[iexfinglish fhe Trua owner s Tifle Bu? in fhaf case Thare was. ne doub?

I:f.:PresenT case.

The Trlal Judqe, obvlously acccp?lng fhe plainfi%f's uncnailanged ;7~

“4r

'ajfffafher Tc purchas» The Iands in quesfion bu+ fhaf such negcfiatlons broke'_
'"Tf?down hald ?haf Walfer was 1hereby maklnq a declarafion anInsf lnTaresT as
'“"rfiownar, such conducf belnq Inconslsfenf wifh ownership by hlm._ He held also
aQVQ;f?haf ?here was no acf on The parf of Wai?er consisfanf wi*h h|s assarTlng
"-fﬁaownership e 9. ha dsd ﬂof pay any faxes fcr *hese Iands. Consequanfly There

”;'affwas no parlcd of possess:on by Walfer whtch w@uld quailfy for consideraflon

 'fsjunder elfher (a) or (b) supra._ On The confrary +ha Traal Judge found Thaf
?cfcc"walfer Graham probably haadmaa for WIi!:am Carpenfer re 20 acre piaca"
?ffc'Mr Macau!ay cr!Tic;sad fhe Wurding of +h|s f:ndlng buf as Mr Shalfon
7f;;submiTTed, I fh:nk |+ cnly maans +h3+ cn a: balance cf probabilifles he was
'5f;7aliheadman fcr M Carpcnfar Bo if obsarved fhaf ?here was adduced no- -
'=”fizagevidence denynng or quniffy:nq The piainfiff s evldence of ?he relafionshlp
7"cﬁbefween her fafher anu Walfer Graham and"f ThL sharing by her faTher ln.fhu
"~fajtcrops procuced on. fhc iand during Thaf pcr:cd' Bu+ whefhar Walfer was headman:;aa
'7aa7(ampioyee) or. IlconSae submif?ed Mr. She!fon ;+ |s scfflad Iaw fhaf ha

”““5_L31could no+ acqu:rc a pusscsscry Tuflc agafns+ Mr Carpen*er -.a Subm'55|0"

12 J.L.R, 375,

.'afﬁfa;wifh which Mr Macaulay agrecd (see HLFFIS vs. Johnson (1971) 17 WoLR. 84.,/

There remalnc for considcrafion in This ccnfaxf Exhibif 3 fhe

'”:giagplan of fha survey done a? ?he requesf of Waifer Graham whlch tnciudes }' :
o 20 acres of Iand fhen regls?ared in Mr Carpcnfar s name. How musf if ba f-

| "~.fﬁexpia;ned? Unfi! lafelrlfha day Mr Macaulay confendad ThaT fhe plan had

g



‘nofaTIon fhereon'- (Vol.-168 Fol 95 w A Carpenfer (regd owner)) Indeed

he regarded if'as no more Than The unwarranfed endeavour of fhe ptainfiff!s

“‘f 0 wliness Darrick Dlxon, a Commissioned Land 5urveyor fo suPPor? fhe Plain+lff'sf}f~'”*" '

ciaim.fh'hen, iherefore, he was obliged To admiT ?he relevance of. ?he pian he

o R
S could produce no arQUmen? in favour of iis evidenfsal value es prooﬁ ofran

*;3; adverse ciaim being-sef UP by Walfer Graham. For wha+ 1+ would be worfh*?here ff:u7"""'

ls nof'even any evidence fha? he ever paid any #axes for +he land Buf even

-

fhe paymenf of faxes would af besf be equivocai and would not: suffice fo ----- "*"

i 41

_ ihe ?rue owner and kep+ him oui of possession for fwelve yaars prior To fhe

“ffiilng of The wri+ The +ru+h is +haf There |s no evudence in The case i
fending io +hrow any Iigh? on The s:gnificance of fhis Exhibif However,

since ?he survey was done e? fhe requesT of Nal+er Greham, +he mos+ generous

'”"en affempf fo expropriafe ihe 20 acres in dispu?e.q Buf even such generosify

es?ablish The burden assumed by ihe defendanf fo prove +ha? he had dLspossessed[lifi

ﬁp cons*rucfion fhaf could be piaced on i+ wouid be an indica+ion of a? fhe mosf f_};]*

; ffri’=would noi avail fhe defendanf because of fhe iack of evidence of*fweiveryears av-~:h“'

Q'*. uninferrupfed possession by wai?er' Accordingiy, such lands wouid no*ﬂfall

' cep?lon as To wha+ Waifer possessed ey mere 7 acres i rood 32 5 perches“ ls

-Jusﬂﬂed Filiaes ;.'1. e

TAT LT '-,-'I;'. : :f-ai_-.r.-_i'.": H i 1~= |-' R

_f; Buf even if There was evidence of acfual possession of +he-~ R
dlspufed 20 acres by Wal?er Graham fhaf facTor alone wouid not suffice«io }e%f:d'

":7'~”esfablish fhe defendan+'s cialm.- There is need fo prove an Infen+ To ai

'._“-i. L

__‘lspossess 1'he regisi'et‘ed owner '~ Lesgh v Jack (1879) 5 Ex D 264 The

decision in Leigh v Jack was appiied in WIIIiams Brofhers Dlrecf Suppiy Lfd

dfi {1958) i Q B D..159. (1957) 3 Ail E R 593“'in which lT was held

Tiile.f'in fac_'fhis was 2 case in which +he defendenf a fenanf +hough+ he
N

into waifer s esfaie and fhe Trial Judge s findlngs +ha+ “Eva unden mﬂscon- if;uj T

f' was doing no more +han exercising suoh righ+s as wére accorded him as au;-fi_§5]77

e Tenanf. There was no animus possidendi _i:ia'qxaﬂjﬁyﬂd
_ o e

v 'i'iahl. -

*ﬂi;f;o{&;iigmﬁlﬁ-jki{ﬁi




'*f;;i1537ﬂ;$;f;{:}17ﬁf¥¥a.j;“;fﬁf}fj"*fl}ffj.zf7fé';;fifk'»j;hgﬁs;gkm:
perslsfed in for +he sfafufory period well nof avaat In deailng w[fh a qpf
V'r:g d155|milar quesflon before The Appeliafe Dlvislon of The 0n+arlo Supreme

B 'j-_'j-._'-f'Courf in 'i‘he case of McLeod v. MCRae (1918) 430, L. R. 350 Clu‘l‘e J. 8t p. 353

| “f*affer comparing The acTs of possession by a8 person who has 2 defecfiqa Tltie
'*fs wi?h_fhosc of a person seek!nq To acquire .|+le by adverse possession had

iaa-this fo say (af page 353)

SIS _f '5._ 'L-J:'; S 'viiuﬁﬂn*-‘yiqqm'uaify;.s.ﬁ-

G ”f7*7*§i€§5f5-3 :c.f'fn7~57'"in The presenf casa The defcndanf has no:ﬁs”
S colour of title; it is a case where he must. show

-‘open, obvious,: exclusive, -and continuous - 5“«“‘“_ A

possesslon Lo +o make fufle agalnsf fhe True owner W

Lafer :n h:s Judgmenf af p 357 he c:fed |n supporf of his vuaw Sherren v._”:”

Pearson (1888) 14 Car. S C R. 581 in wh:ch |+ was held ?haf (Head-nofe). S
_ '"Isolafed acTs of frespass, commrTTed on wnld iands
_N;“}“from yoar to year, will. nof’guvo the Trmspasser R
S title under the Sfa*ufe of Limitations, and there ,’;' R
© o was no misdirection in the Judge at the trial of an'
v action” for trespass on such land" refusing to: Ieave
ootethe jury fors Their consideration such lsolafed
“-acts of: Trespass as cv;dencnng possession unger The
~ . statute.  To acquire such titie there must be open,
','v:s:bigL_cnghconanwgus p Qssession,.” known or which -
S T sight have been: known 1o the owner, not a possessnon
e R -Q?;_ur_“'-*'ﬁnLugx;‘ occaslonal“or for a_gggcaal or
ST - S RS *emporary purpose'li - - o o

!n a supporflve con?r:bu+ion Mulock C J Ex.;said a+ page 371'- e

”'"Mere fenc;ng, or paymenT of #axes, unaccompanied
i by acfuai, vusible, and conflnuous possesslon, '
'V_ could no? guve +1fle AT i

-

Furfhermore, 1n+ermtffen? and ciandesfine acts of frespass ];;,fc_._'}:

The rcason for such rGQU|remenTs |s in my op:n:on, nof d:ff;cu!fkc” S

'*7i?rbofh To identhY and Jus?;fy-, IT must be fhaf such ac?s mus+ be of a. nafure fffV" o

”””afgffhaf The True own r can becoms awaro of Thom as a chaIIenge To hls possasslon'r_ﬁ_l-

”'Zﬁfﬂand be able +o rcsus+ *ho rhailcnge For obvnous reasons Mr. Shel?on f:nds -

”:3jsupporf in This casa.. whuie fhe Iands fn quesfion in The insfanf case ‘may nof,:s"

':“-3fa_be as wild as Tha !ands an Nchod ' McRae or Sherren v Pearson The pr:ncuple‘jffi,s3

'“’irrfneverfhelass in my opln:on applles Aparf from fhe survey done in: 1961 (see f,L :-5 '

'v”;Ex. 3 (supra)) +ho evidence does nof disc!ose any “Cf on fhe parT Of
"7f; wa|?er Graham whscn could fruc?ufy lnTo a +|+Io So far, Therefore, as -H

- 5.‘. ot

t'f;r;Walfer Graham |s conCcrned I?‘Isprof:fless To cxamtne sevoral ofher aufhoru?;es' 3f:“

'”Qiaureferred To dealung wufh The prlnciples app!ucabio fo The acqunsifion of a L




'afi%\jfrom whose case +he relevanf facfs are m155|ng I? follows,_fherefore

-:ﬂrlfdfhal'Wa Ter Graham s esfale whlch by law devolved upon Eva Lourse Graham

'”':hffas hls personal represenfaflve dnd nof include any of lhe plainflff's land

The nexl quesflon fhen ls This Dld Eva LOUISG Graham }QJ“ g

’”f;acqulre a possessory +l+lo lo fhe pfalﬂffff's land7 And i" consndering

T”'f-?hls quesllon fhe prlnc:ples already alluded To wu+h respecf +o Walfer

"f¢o;;Graham appiy Bu? snnce more fhan Tweive years had passed befween The

:'f'deafh of Waifer Graham and ?he brlnging of fhe acllon ll |s lmporlanf also _;%“

-f'ecTo consider +he qucsflon of abandonmen? by ?he pla!nllff durlnq The |n+er|m., d’ o

'"filf ls lmporfanf fherefore ?o consldor Thc quesflon

””nr 1show fhaf ?hs_zegiéiered owner re?alns nnqqp:q:on cf his Drooerny ObVIously

.'“'ﬁ{d{jsush requ]remenfs u;il be dlcfaled by_ihe-naiure and use_oi_iheﬁland

"]”lf ls sufflcuen+ for The plalnflff, as owner .1€ﬂ5-33”

7 of the fes, 1o, show that the. land continued in 5-'”
S iltsinatyral ‘state, .;..I.f (Quofed by Clute J.
oo in Meleod v, McQae (supra) citing Retchie C.J.
S vinDes Barres V. Whlle (1842) l4 Can S_C_R. at
'i'_'-"fp 386 e

Whereas +welve years_non collecrlon of renl from a Tenanf

"5<ﬂf%occupylng a- house wlll mlll+a+e agalnsf fhe ownc. of The house Twelve years

;“j;non-acflvl?y on rulnale Iand or woodland would nol necessarlly produce The
}faEsame effecf ln fhus regard There ls The very relevanf consuderallon fhaf

'”flnof only dld Eva Lou;se Graham fall fo show open obvlous, exclus:ve,

”’"~fjicon1lnuous and unln?errupfed possesslon of fhe dlsputldland by her for fhe o

"7eis+afufory pernod bu+ whaf ls even worse fﬁe evidence does nof show Thal she

' hj;had even once sel fool on: +he d;spufed land There had never been any ”_ff S

'Q53acfual possesslon by her._ Evcn possessuon by her agen+ L:nfon Boyden would

“-;fnof sufflce buf nol even such possesslon couid C-he show Mr Boyden never _”5”"'

'”erllved on fhe land nor eVen culflvafed lf

"'T_ Apparenfly obllvlous of The iaw Nr Macaulay had casflga?ed

"hfea'fhe_plalnllff's acflon as & case of affempled unJusT enrlchmenl because

.'_prlor 1‘0 'l‘he discovery of 'lhe bulldlngs whlch fhe defendan‘l’ placed on 'lhe

f;ﬂ;land she had made no: aflempl fo do anyfhlng abouf The Iand - he had made




';*1"0 a+TempT To re—asserf possession unfll she found valuable properfy - fpglr-:

IJFTi'chaffels ‘were: on. +he

.“'=_1edislnferes+edness in

”1-{ulccome Through He emphasized +hdf'+he defence ns Thaf ?he defendan+ cia;ms

'c“.ffo be: The +rue owner

*jgpossessory fifle. -;.5. S

Iand . He complained furfher Thaf The pialnTnff’

possesslon of +he Iand lS ev;denced by arrangemenfs

.l;:fifo sell The Iand +o +he defendanf‘s predecessor in Tifle wh:ch dld noT

of The land or |n fhe al?ernaflve Thaf he has a'"

confess ?o hawlng mtssed The |OglC of all +his Whaf

if'f;was lf ThaT he requ:red of ?he plainflff before The flrs+ siqns of an 5

'3fencroachmcnf appeared? He mfsfakes where ?he burden lay IT |s for fhe

ong- who claims To have ousled lhe Tifle gj The reglsfered owner fo show

’fff_fhaf by acfual open

and_cQﬂii_yous posscsslon for +he sfafufory period he

t*rfhad challengeg ?hc possess:on of %ho reqrsfered owner who none+heless

Lawrence (1966) 10 w

I R 234 The r q:slerod owner: is under no obllgaflon --T

fo be conflnuously ongaged in ac*ivlfy on lhe land

1

'H:lljz Clear evudence of an- infenllon on . hls

M°7$3?Hefwho chall nqes ?he reg:sfered owner musf show.

.\.“_._.' AT

Aciu_j possessnon bx such Qersgn.

(8

part to) dlSpOSSuSS fhe registered -
'”'ji_propruefcr and asser* acTuai ownership
ﬁ,rughTs over: Thc properTy e

:5Mﬁfi3;f;Affirmaflvely and: unequuvccally

"iwfl;TSTafufe of lellaflon

'=*j,hbeen shielded from di

L :'j.'_w (8 431 12 J L R.-

i discontinvance of ownership by The
'“E;ureglsfered oroorfcfor i

LvrfflSO subm:ffed Mr Shelfon ls wn T The cases show ?o bo requured by The hngHfﬁf-*'h

s To exfnngu:sh lhe Tlfle of Tho regrs?ered PrOPflefor,e-f-17*“

.;;gsMr Macaulay clafms ?hese réqu{}CMLnfg have becn mmf .:,f ThaT IS so it has
. sclosure l+ does noT appear un The ev1dcncc.;;:e2&_:ip,_u

The aufhorlfy of Archer vs Georgaana Holdfngs Lfd. (1974) 21

1421 as good law |s undorscorcd by The facf ?haf bofh

7f?3é5par+ies are relynng on IT in supporf of fhcar conTenflons-- Mr Macaulay

”'i;ffindlng (2) and Mr. ahelfon on frnd:ng (i) 1s sef ouf ln The Head-nofe *hus




' ‘"7*527?f7ffﬁ;1€“

o “fil_ Thaf an owner of Iand did nof necessarily
: Lo P ,:_ﬂfsgy,'dlscon+|nue possesslon of it: merety by nof
-fy,EVmerTLpi7"dff_fj;-ﬁ.{{using it, but that each case depended upon.-
Sl T the na?ure of the' land in quesflon and fhe
]*njcircumsfances under which it was. held: in.
.. the present case lack of user was by Itself
2 no-evidence to warrant a finding of d!s-'jrf L
.“;conflnuance ﬂnd thers. was ofherwise no

Sl Gl e -_,;frf’GVIdence on which disconflnuance couid be

S g ’_*f_ﬂjftfg;ﬂga_ CFD) Tha+ 8 flnding of adverse possession requlred
L e jﬁ:ﬁ:,:;a‘gsome affirmative, upequivocal evidence golng
P R "r;"fﬂ.bF'gf;beyond mere evidence of the discontinuance:

*‘Ta:ﬁ'-*{T”',:;.]fﬁg'y,_pj_,_}.and consis+enf with an attempt to excliude The
R R o frue ownert's possession the nature of The
N .~"Tn;3fﬁ”'<”:f ”~1-properTy befng agaln relevanf M

if ls dnfficulf fo see how Mr. Macauiay can rely on flnding

“”ﬂﬂﬁrgﬁ-{ll) when if is abundanfiy clear from Eva Graham s evudence +ha+ she never

' '-gihadWiII*am Carpenfer or fhe plalnf!ff or any ofher rivai owner fn con--'

*7f,+emplafion snnce she regarded +he 'ands in quesfion as belng parf of ?he

"_fu,esfafe of Wa!?er Graham agains? whom she was nof seffing up any claim.:~~'

' "{fifThe farfhesf +hing from her mlnd was any "af?empf fo exciude The True

"“ﬂfowner s possessnon " On fhe oTher hand Mr Shelfon s posifion is wel!

?Vrﬂisupporfed by fInding (i)

-’f;ﬁ;ydumping of “gully Iand" and building a wail aII of wh!ch acfivr?y lnvolved
-";yw;fa subsfanflal por+ion of +he regtsfered pronr;efor s |and Buf fhls was all

'Zfodone for fhe be?fer engoymen? of ?he cla:manf’s Iand and Though con5|sfenf

ffff:f-wi?h an aTTempT To exclude The True owner was sa:d |n flndlng (ili) To be.;_.“_“

- He“.... all equlvocal In Thaf +hey provlded

7 an‘equal balance befween an-intent to. .

o exclude the trye: ownar: from possesslon,. and
~anintent merely to derjve. some: enjoyment )
- .from the ‘land whoily cons;s?en? with: such. use

*';];as the True owner mighf WISh to make of it

: vcocogculco"

To my m:nd fhis Is Jus+ anofher insfance when;?he aufhorlfy

cifed is no+ supporfed by The necessary ev:dence To which lf can be appiled

IT ls insfrucflve +o nofe Tha? whereas Eva. Graham'f e
,;cannof p01n+ To any ev:dence To safisfy fhe requ:remenTs of fanding (;;) Thef o

3”1:fnclaimanf fn +he Archer case had done very subs?anfiai work lnclud;ng fencing,jeﬂr




S ?H | lf Es m} vdew; Tberefore. fha? it has.been demonsfra*ed Thaf

i:;. .j 5 ?;a%ofa; as Eva Graham is concerned any claim +ha+ she acqulred fifle by

_:iT izifadveceewpcasession of The Iand ln quesf!on is wholly misconceived And on

}fﬂ; J;be ;c}bciblevcf nemo daf quod no+ habef (No one can qlve whaf’he does nof

:;i; ibb;;%es;)gfhe.defendanf could acquire nc +i+!e from her.) IT is pa?enf fbaf

zcb% :fabarf fcea’fhe rafher quesflonable sale by Eva Graham.fo ?he defendanf There jga'
_i;b: l‘b%bac‘cfhecvbaeis on which he purporfs To be The True owner of The Iand

B :‘_'z-s‘! ‘;';ff.‘,t..'{!

which claim Mr. Macaulay mainfains Ic fhe main. defence.s:b'“_ L
S .b‘ En fhis reqard iT is In+eres+:ng +o nofe Mr. Shelfon's

crl?lcism of The presenfafion of fhe appea| wh:ch is noT wi*houf good

cause.: Says he, The argumen+ was noT prcsen?ed along The Ianes of 1he E-*..

grounds filed iT appears fhaT Ground 2 has been abandoned because no

'.ff_{ effort was made To show how The iearned Trlal Judge erred In 1aw !q lnfer-'“

i @ ,relaf[ng fhe Two differenf&quesfions menfloned }nsfead around ] has been

u

_argued ln Two parfs vIz{;J;

L
O A 1Y

-'iq;gﬁﬁig{g_a}/-*“;;,;,On fhe evidence fhe dlspufed porfion cf
Soooio e land - 20 acres - -property -belongs: to”
i e thes dafencanf or predecessors ' In- T!?le
;f;e}[“gfand Is not the: land. i Ccrflfica+e of
_‘;.__'Tiﬂe regis‘rered af Volume 168 Foilo 95, 4

'

.}; s

13 e

bﬁ;3AIfernaTlver lf (l) is no? accep+ed
w7 that by virtue of fhe Limitation of
i Actions Act the plalnfiff's title To The4 B
<+ sald property: was. extingulshed-and Thaf~.,-
i the defendant was. now the proper hclder of
"-..,The Tuf!e 10 fhe properfy _* ?f;,

1 -\'1 9

Following upon (2)"the Court Ts. asked #o'¢
o make an’order for recffflcafion - removing
. the plaintiff's name from the Title and
,”V-,3 :}inserflng ?he defendanf's name lnsTead

i fhznk 1haf Mr SheiTon’s analysts ls correc+ iT fokiows,
'7fﬁijiifherefore, Thaf when Mr. Macaulay was forced fo agree Thaf hls confenfion
"?ﬁfas af (t) was wrong, his alfernaflve became his rally{nq p0|n+ buf The

‘VEfexamIna?ion of fhe evidence shows, l +h|nk Thaf he was no+ fhen on safe

f;;ground He is lef+ wifhouf a !eg upon whlch fo sfand There has noT been

ssors in flTie.-HFFicj

'nieis my coaclus;on Thaf fhe;!

2 fed frlal Judge s deferminaflon Thaf The




plaln?lff had nof losf possession of the dlspufed land = 20 acres ls correcl
'mdf%fﬁa,éée.ff{_jlde The ques?lon of recllflcallon ls -now only(ﬁ:acadenlc}l;feresl
'1}5 bu+ requlres a word of commenf ln passlng.ﬁ This Is a remedy belng soughf
”iani. for +he very flrs+ ?lme lf was nol pleaded and neilner was lT raised as ffefz'
-'5:lf4*;j;%.l an lssue a+ +he Trlal where fhe defence was conflned +o a denlal'of tne
_;_~__g: ”'é? reilefs soughf In +he clroumsfances l+ would be passlng slrange.l; so -
d".'d'rffgiisubsfanflal a remedy could be soughf on’ appeal when The Iearned frl?l judge.. d'/li?
never had ?hls rellef lo comlemplale.‘_lf could nof be counfenanced._n-n.::ddsaj/ifi'
fi;l;j}fg;eiq__ Crnflcusm was' levelled af The judgmen? vlz . f:i' |
. . “Courl allows amounl of $500 per annum from -e;?_._af;q-“
1982 ?o 1986 for renlal of land, " s f;-d-.'A“‘dg.c”--

lf ls correc? fhaf The plalnflff dld noT and lndeed could nof make any

clelm for renfal +here belng no landlord-and-fenanf relaflonship. Whaf

was clalmed was damages and ln an efforf ?o place before lhe Courf'a basls
for assessmenl of such damages, lhe plalnflff had fesflfled fhaf she would
charge a renTal of aboul 51 000 00 per annum, for renfal of The porlion of
land whlch she clalmed fhef defendanl was wrongfully occupy:ng.s-Be lT
noled however, ?haf lhls lncluded lhe Greaf House and fhe 7 acres 1 rood on |

whlch lf s?ands. l? ls ciear,_fherefore, how menllon of renlal crepf lnfo the g

award whlch can only mean an award of damages af The rafe of $500 00 per
Tﬁlili; annum for fhe flve yeare - 1982-86 l e. $2, 500 00 '_. o

o _ | Apar+ fherefore fron Thls adjuslmenf 1 would dlsm:ss lhe -

appeal and afflrm fhe Judgmenl of lhe CourT below wlTh cosfs in +he Courf ﬁ

'lbelow and cosfs ef lhe appeal To The plalnflff To be faxed lf no? agreed. 'e /f'
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o BINGHAM JA (AG) S

'-';ehfles ln fh#s mafrer have been very carefully defaiied and sef ouf In

.':”~7tsﬂfhe op!nlon prepared by my learned brofher Wrighf J A ' in so far as he

f}jffhas proceeded ln fhaf direc?fon +herefore Tha+ area wiil nof requcre

T

”_jf;much repeflrlon On my par+ excepf where such Is unavoldable. ;'f;lﬁ° S

Before Harrison J below The acfuon was conresfed based

lisrfupon one main Issue, +haT Is. up To The sfage Jusf before The close of

'::Ffffflfhe case for the. defence when Nr. Klrlew !eading Counsel who appeared

ihi;ffor ?he defﬂndanf was successful in persuading The !earned judge To

"77f:jfafiow an amendmen+ fo fhe defence pleaded To Include a furfher claim

'i}’fbased upon adverse possessEon by The defendanf's predecessors in TiT!e

:de'Walfer and Eva Graham To The fand tn dispufe._ Such a cialm, one

'7n"_eﬁi+o?aily Inconsisfenf wffh The orfg!nal defence pieaded was, howeved

o ;rwifhin The d!screfion of fhe Iearned Tr!al judge fo granf and on fhaf

3--:fdbas§s l wlil endeavour fo refrain as far as is humanty posslble from o

"Q_ef?commenflng much furfher on The manner ln whfch The ?rfal Judge soughf To o

"5’fgfldefermine fhe appilcaf!on.; Sufflce/fo say fhar comIng so Iafe in The

.zicaSe as l? dnd fhe question of fhe possibfe 'nJUSTIce Thaf 1he ;f"*'

'h-'ﬁhf;amendmen? mlghf have caused To fhe pialnfiff's presen?aflon of her case |

nﬁhiand answerlng fhis cia%m, seemed +o have cscaped +he afrenfion of ?he :-fjpl_"

'”fh;jlearned Trial Judge :n appiying hls mlnd To The deTerminaTlon of The

":7f_ma+Ter':'5

";To be granfed durlng The course of a frial of an acfion where i+ can.be ;f_,.;'xﬂ--"

..::_'_.! e :_!, ._ D _:.:‘ ::

One needs fo be remlnded 1ha? such appilcafions oughT on!y

abdﬂafdone W|fhou1 any inJusfice To The ofher s:de.- The effecf of fhe

'”fpfamendmenf was fherefore one Wthh has succeeded ln glving The defendan?

'°fdhfano+her "sfr:ng fo his bow" and has now To be carefufly examlned as I he"

'”'zdfhfwas successfu! In es#abllshlng +his ciaim of adverse possessnon if wou#d';.f*- o

”:f~ffjhave fhe resu!f of defeafing fhe plalnfsff's Tifle To an area of iand

ﬂdﬁ:?ibeing fwenfy acres conTiQuous fo The boundary of ofher Iands which have f.ﬁgzﬁ'.~

”thdevoived to ?he defendanfs by purchase from Eva LOUISe Graham.-fﬁdfa”

The facfs and The argumenfs as well as’ fhe relevanf au+hori--'-_3




'T j;;of Ac?ions Acf

The effec+ of The c!asm succeeding would resu!f in The s

-ﬂu#n plalnflff's f}f{e be]ng ousTed by virTue of Sechon 3 of fhe Limlfafion'w

e e B o N i R
,;Jj{;j SecTions 68 and,iBO of yhe Regnsfra?non of Tifles Acf

s

}fifwhfle recognizing an&\ETGTEE‘CL;;d,fy fo The indefLasibII]Ty of the  11   ﬂf{-'ﬁ=
"3ﬂ;f;plalnfiff s Tifie as The regisTurcd propriefor by fransmisslon To all
: .The lands: comprised in Volume 168 Fol o 95 of The Reglsfer Bcok of
iTiTIes, which said fifle has a re gisfered plan annexed To if aiso -
'slf{;}makes provision for The ex?incf&on of fhe plaintiff's Tifle To +he !ands i }
"?fln dlspufe by way of adverse possessuon being “subJecf as iT is TO fhe

__   provisions of ?he Limifafion Acf " =

If becomes necesoary Therefore To Eook flrsfly af fhe

' ﬂf::maIn !ssue which arose for defermlna*[on based upon The pleadings and
'ﬁf ;¥in fhls regard IT becomes necessary To refer To The Sfatemenf of Ciaim BT
"*fiiand fhe Defence fo ?ha? Clalm.g;--f: 5“- i |

gii; ;{ iﬁ" The Sfafemen? of Clalm reads as fo!lows._f;”' o

'-:HTHHI.;.The plainfiff 15 The Execu*or cf +he
”T;fk;:-Eq?aTe of the late. WIiIIam Carpenfer,

J.o.. and is the: regus*ered proprietor ﬁv;n
o Lon: francmis sion) of all that parcel:
o of land known as’ Green Vatley In fhe S
S Salnt David District in the parish of
' 'Salnt Andrew, being the- -remainder of
~ooothe land in Cerfiflcafe of- Tsfte
- registered at Volums 168 Folio 95, and
“z]"is enfifleﬁ To posseSSton Thereof

':jt;,Z;vahe Dofendanf has wrongfuily Trespassed
S on the! plalnftff‘s said premises: and -
o P ff}{faken possession of a portion thereot,
isi7 . ond threatans andintends to confinue _
Lo hUU the sald trespass and wrongful: possess:on
_[;:junless resfrained by This chourable S
“-{CourT : . T

3. The | piain?iff fherefore claims.f°'
" [:(§)'Possesslon of fhe said prbmises.: Y

= 7; (by:An inJuncfion ?o prevcnf The :4.-“ g

'fw,ﬁ;g-fgif;j;ﬂ'ﬁf.f:fff fij_5ﬂZ-? DefendanT from repeating or

”~j‘confinulng the said ?respass;5ff“
Snthléffnamages F?q   j ;_;-;: )

U t@ioester




The Defence on +he ofher hand sfafed +ha+ ss::igggglap

1”171; -The DefcndanT does no+ admlf pdrsgraph”’7
S 41) of the Statement of Claimand. - L
‘. denies that thz plaintiff 1s enTiTled T SR
coootofany fiand. occupted by: hlm,-and says_q_-.-_;,“;'
" that he owns thirty and one half (30%) 7.
. acres of land more cor less that is.
" part of what was once GREEN VALLEY.
- ESTATE which he. purchased from:
'ahﬂssEva Loulse Graham.j;

RO 2;;;The Defendanf dcnlcs 1hcf he has
’fﬂ_ﬂfwrongfuiiy trespassed on any. land inoo
~the possession or- occupa+|un of the =
Cooeplaintiffy o and eenles that he Is In-
: ',-3possess:on of cny !and wrongfu[ly.~

SRS ._._.:ngﬁ;f:The Defcndan+ dbnl”S Thaf Tho p!aanf:ff
'.7_55;;_;-131;-5)':;~:|s enfif!ed o : .
sf[s(ajiP055055|on of any !and occupled by htm.
f“cif;_fffﬂ;f jf;lsycfs: §(b}jAn anUnCTIOﬂ rcsfralning him from

. continuing:or repea?1ng ﬁny 1c? of
r.jfrespass._ R _ s

M':cﬁfc}:Any-damages.ffsz;.
:s?fﬁﬁﬂAnY cosfs. fl73"'

8 Ay claim +he piainfuff mighf have. had to The S
oo land in’ issue was extinguished by.the long

DOSSF‘SS‘OH Of WBH'\:.F Graham and Eva Graham - .-: : AT o

”-sfgﬂfhe predecessors In title of the defendant.
' ”ccE;ffSave and oxcepf as hcrein admlffed Thc o
.sfi;Defendsn? denies each and every . a[lcga?ton in
i the plainfiff STa+cmenT of Claim as ‘if tho same o
-_'were hereln seT cu+ and Traversed seriaflm.ﬂu_wz';-'
As can clearly bw scen from Thc plecd;ngs whaf The Learned

'”s;:Trlai Judgc had before him ar Thn oufsef of ?he fr:al for his defermlna?non;s'

""Wc{cs?he p%atnfiff In whlch on her evndonce she also soughf To lay a ciaim To
'fﬂiffa GreaT House SI+uaTed on. wha+ may convenlenfly be referred to as The

:3LQ Graham Iands, and fhe ofher by fhc defendanf denying Thc pla;nflff'

__sgfsswere Two compefing claims as fo The ownership of The dxspufod area, cne by s ..;.,

o *f}ﬂasserfion of ownershlp and confending To bsing fhe purchaser of 27% acres fs." e

lﬂfc_including The dispuied Iands from one Eva Graham.:;]&'f




= .'."..3_-;_:“.Carpenfer, . o o

The piﬂinfiff!s cIaim To fhe Greaf House.was based no ;':_. _

‘ ffifaxdoubf on iis poslTion as shown on The regls?ered pian annexed To her olfr-ﬁ o
"fm;:fiile, siTuaTed as iT appears fhereon very near Tc ihe boundary befwcen
”fmniiwhai was in effeci The Iands which The piannfiff acqunred by

'”lfffifransmission as Execufor of The esTafe of her iafe faiher Wi!liam g |
TﬁVi;CarponTer following his deafh In January i959 As was sTaTed before,_i.
ifigiiihese Iands are configuous To fhc iands shown on ?he pian :s baing i;}iffff7

"ifeiformerly in The occupafion of one Garruck Graham The grandfafher of

'ﬁa;Eva Graham and +he prodecessor in iifie of The deA‘E:l'ldem'r TheS% ‘a"ds

'in-__%lare shown on ihe pian io be somo sovon ecres, onc rrod in area.-
| .i . The icarned frlai Judoe found on- The ovndence before him, if_;o”f
iif[;iand in my vuew quiie correciiy,_iha? fhe ciaim of +he plainilff To The
JﬁfﬁiGreef House was’ erroneous and was based upon a mlsiaken view. ThaT was
'#ffﬁilpredica?ed no doubf on ihe facf Thai Waifer Graham a brofher of Eva Graham |
”:Ji;fand someone who on +he evidence |1ved in fhe Greaf House for mosT of hiS ;rf?”'

ﬁ'eniife was probabiy a headman emnioy=d ?o The pialnfiff‘s faTher Wllilam ;; e

IT was ?ho evidonco nf The pioinfiff Thaf haifer Graham ,_fj“ﬂ
'“'5?foccupied an area of iﬂnd being some eighTeen acres of fhc Iands now’ in

"5_iidispu+e wifh iho eermission of her fafher and Thai he cuITivaTed The same.,-'

1‘ Her fefher was +he regisfered owner of a very Igrge iracf

"ffiof ?he iands in ihis area, 1he enT!re proper?y being referred to as

.iii“iisree“ Va"“V, he having 3CQUEred some 777 acres. of Thaf Properfy in i925.:ﬁi'f£-*it.-
:ﬂ'fﬁfiffﬂy vir?ue of This facf The piainfiff held The beilef fhough erroneous,-..
'nefiifhaf fhe Greai House aiso feil wifhin Thc iands forming parT of Thaf R
'~153i.comprised in The iands regisfered a+ Voiume 168 Foiio 95 aCQuired by her:-fn:i' .

"Vi The correcfness of Tho Iearned Trial Judge s finding as fo_f_'

"fnffhe slfing of ihe Grea+ Hﬁuse !s furiher buifrcssed by’ The evidence of

:r”fmnizihe facf Thai The Graham family were buried on The oreaT House iands
miﬁn:where fheir ?ombsfcnes are siiuaied. There was also The furfher evndencenﬁiﬁ'.

*”in'of fhe piainfiff's wi?ness Derrick Dixon a Surveyor To The effecT Thaf




T*ffthe GreaT House fell wlThln fhe area of Iand shown on’ ?he regssfered plan

""515a,;as belng formerly ln The occupaflon of Garrlck Granam.-;j;-

The evldence relaTlng To lhe delermlnaflon of The maln ;:7“

f ggr:lssue ?urned on fhe accoun+ glven by lhe Surveyor Derrlck Dlxon._ He came
d-ihln?o The plclure someflme ln 1983 when follow1ng a requesf made by ?he f,d;.: _
.'ilssﬂ?fAfTorneys for *he plalnllff he wenT To The Survey Deparfmenl in Klngslon,.. e
'f:iinspecfed The Masler plan of lhe enllre properfy and submlfled a reporf To
‘l’he Af‘l’orneys. o | | ._ i : -
- o He subsequenfly 1n.Narch 1984 v:s;Ted The properly :n lhe
':[oompany of lhe plalnllff and made cerfaln observallons.; lf was hls |
:ffh'ev:denoe based on cerlaln measuremenfs Thal he carrsed oul on The properfy
'Hlf];hlhaf The Creal House fell wilhln lhe p05|+:on shown on The reglsfered plan

*~fr;as belng seven acres, one rood formerly 1n The occupaflon of Garrlck Graham.

”r J[He also lnferprefed lhe Two doTs shown on lhe plan To bc 2 house and being

"fT_f'sl?ualed as l? is so close To +ho boundary belweon whal can be commonly

jlr;referreo To as Craham landS/aarpenTers tand al can be reasonably inferred

"hthfhal The house belng referred To on Thc plan was. lhe Greal Housc.__;'rﬂl
o The Learned lrlal Judge sough? To roly upon fhe fesllmony of
' :Qﬁingerrlck Otxon ln defermlnlng lhe maln issue as To The ownershap of The SR

: *frflwenfy acres of land in dlspule.'fg@if;r;;"

'ffff] Il was Dlxon s evndcnce fhaf bofh based upon “the. documenlary
'fofcvidence he saw aT The Survey Deparlmenl and on a physncal |nspecT|on of

'anfjlhe Properfv alonr w;fh The comparlsons he was able To makc, Thal The ";":"

'ﬁy;*lands :n dlspufe fel! wifhln lhose lands comprtsed in lhe reolsfered T|Tle S

R :Vo!ume 168 Fol|o 95

Has concluston lS borne oul by an examinallon of The

3bfjfreglsfered lllle and plan which |ndlcales'-]fﬂ3_'*:'*
' ﬁsgfdl;rfﬂn area of seven acros one rood asabélﬁQ[Graham,a L
. '_;land S S S - BT

.rliffZQ;:Does nof show a3 Transfer of any area of land to
o the Grahams and more particularly. any transfer. BRI
CEC of the dlspuTed lands conllguous To fhe Fraham LT
Cdends,




On The quesflon of ownership based upon ?he compeTIng c!aims d]_f'
.fbdfarlsing ouf of +he maln issue raised on +he pieadlngs fherefore ?he f;~3f

"}{ifflearned Trlal judge accepfed The evldence of Derrlck Dixon and found

- ij.ffaccordlngiy. This findlng is !n my view correcf ..Ld::.f;E”i]ﬁ'ﬂ;d”]:d'idh.:fi'. |
L Before us, however, ?o reifera?e whaf has already been ”
'*.Ff:}isfafed by my Iearned brofher Wrighf Mr._MacaulaY for *he appeltanfs spenT

V;f;;gliffiffhe firsf five days of The hear{ng of Thls appeai vigorously asserflng

:ﬂif;*ha* Thls aspecf °f The plainfiff*s clalm was misconceived. Wlfh fhe |

fr;'?greafesf of respecf fo Iead:ng counsel for ?he appellanfs hus argumenfs o

f[f;;ln fhls regard were for The mosf parT Illoglcal and he misconsfrued ?o a f:m._iﬁ g
*'bﬁfiflarge exfenf ?he evidence of fhc Surveyor and th:s Ied hlm To a con-?fijfm:::-. |

(gﬁﬁciuslon In exam!ning +he findlngs of ?he Jearned +rial Judge Wh!ch Was rﬂ;xilﬁ'-7*“"

. ;yerroneous,based as iT was on a false premise._ AII Thls arose because he

:-'::':-':"'_':.formed the misfaken vlew +ha+ The Surveyor Dixon had ?asﬂfied 'rhaf 'I'he

.'b;dGreaf House fell wiThln The Iarger porflon of land Thaf befng fhe 20
: i;.iacres ln dispufe. His argumen?s fherefore were fhaf fhe evidence being o
:'?f?dclearfy ln favour of £ findlng fha+ fhe Greaf House and fhe surrounding

";ﬂifffalands was Graham iand If followed +haf 1he finding of fhe Iearned

bf;3ﬁ;+rla! judge was againsr fhe welgh+ of fhe ev!dence and *herefore erroneous.;_b”

Before +he flrsf sess:on devofed To The hearing of The appeal
preslding

,ﬁwas ended The Iearnad/ﬁudge Carberry J A requesTed Mr. Macaulay To arrange -

”'?j__gbfo bring fhe orlgtna! Regls?er Book of TIers wlfh fhe original pian of fhe

When +he hearing of The appeal resumed on th December, 1986
e“fd?fiMr. Macaulay, no doub+ having Taken The opporfuni?y |n ?he lnferim To

"5ffibf!nspecf The orlginal Tifle and +he regisrered plan,3sfafed Thaf he was now

“f}fprepared To concede +ha+ +he evldence of The Surveyor Derrlck Dixon as fo f |

"”ﬁfjflfhe slfing of dhe Greaf House was |ndeed correcf and fhaf fhe finding of
'3}f;ﬂlfhe frlal Judge as ?o where the !ands lr dispufe feIl could aiso not. be

"”?fﬁ;ajsuccessfully challenged by The appetlanfs. _,f::'




The remainder of Mr. Macauiay s Ttme In fh!s appeai was

spenf in arguing for fhe mosf parf *hc seconddry fssue of adverse

possesslon..”;ftdg}'f" S _ R
I examining This.quesf:on Two areas. CaEi for careful e e
“;3.'J¢onsjderarlon- These are‘:*:nfi;:fi.efu;g;f::;du;i -r;nrg:g;“;.;%;f,ug,e~4.rff
(e : [- l ~The nature of user by the: reglsfered owners. o
o :g“of +hc sa;d Iands In d;spufe. R
”__.jg';w-pQQ;;'_ii,u”'_';f#_gf7?;*21{fThc na+uro of ?he acts of possession by the. T:”'"gf
R e e >

. defendant and. those Through whom he sought -
" to.assert his claim to adverse possession, . -
“iithose. persons “being-in parftcular the e
5§.Grahem f1mily go!ng back to Garr!ck Graham.;.-;

'”ﬂudi?The Cla!m of Adverse PosseSSion | . i
e As Mr. Sheifonhes qunfe correcfly observed ground l of The

“-”[3f;:appecl has been no . doub? 1bundoned as ?hls ground was no+ argued =
s '-53 . En so far ﬂs The second ground was concerned There has been

ﬁfﬁa concessron in reEaTion To +hc flrsf pcrf

gnd The only ground which has.urizd'ad
'jgh;been argued has been thc second par+ of ground 2 whtch reiafed To The
'-Id_;quesfion of Adverse Possess:on.; _“ | _ - = o
e - In reverfrng To +he.oucsfion of the naTure of fhe user of.Thefdg
':nflands In d%spufe by The reglsfered owners, IT Es common ground and no? |n .
“fﬁ:dlspure Thaf'such use as fhey made of fhc properfy was nebulous. IT

- ;_::seemed from a¥l appearances ThaT w:lflam Carpenfer acqutred The properfy o

':*gfiﬂ ’925 based upon Efs deveiopmenf pofenrle! Aperf from a reiarlvely

B smallporflon which he Trgnsferred To somc four persons no. furfher af?empr

":;fﬁfjwas made by him durtng fhe rewelnder of his itfe+lme To uTsItse The sald

-“fr!ands for any Dorficular Puroose._ A sImllar +rend seemed fo have followedfg.
-Ef;when The pleinfnff fook over confrol of if ln 19)6 rol[owung her faTher 's. ;[f
'T-}ff?illness..f.igfu}}jfﬁ-jfglfr'“ e ' |
E | = This !ack of user on The:r.parf however, wouid nof have

::df_affecfed Their proprlefory inTeresT in ?he properfv., I+ is +ri+e IaWnThaf a.

'tvﬁff;regfsfered owncr of

Iand does nof haVC To be In acfual phy5|cal

'1vpossession of lf 1n order To asser+ his claim ?o such Iend. The mere fecT

W'frfhaf he is ?he reglerered owncr, by +ha+ very neTure QIVes him a righf and '§.f*-




' ‘,jiif{an enflflemenf fo possesslon of +he s¢|d }ands._ If aufhor|fy Is required

"ijf:for Th!s proposif;on one need only refer To fh case of Archer v.

S22V WULLR. 437 . .
!421/wh!ch case was reiled upcn oy bofh

'¥¥;I§gl;Ho|dings Lim;fed (1974} 12 J Ly R.

W |
.1f(f:}”;sldes in ?hls appegig

'”d "An. “owner: of tend dld nof necessar!!y desconflnunf:
“Q';possessicn of ‘It merely by not: using’ it, but that
Lieach case depcndcc upon-. the: narure of The Isnd

.le?5i“ question and’ the clrcumsfances under which iTIf”-:~"” -

e fUd,*”]:f:,fs;;f‘lﬂ'is held;  in the present’ casc lack of user. was . by
. .va'ﬁc”ﬂn.i'."u'_[Irself no bVICLnCL to warranT a finding. of _
'"”j”dtsconffnuance and’ there wss otherwise no

' ;rfhaf +he fwenfy acres of Fand in dl

fzkevidence of Derrick Dixon The qurveyor wh:ch he Lccepfed properiy fe!l

-~

5*}drawn fhaf The p!alnflff was Thercforc by v:rfue of bcing The reglsfered

fe'eowner
*'3{ifrtghf and enfiftemenf had ncf beﬂn alferud by her belng ouT of physica!
'u:;rpossession of +he same.y.{ﬂrffb%:ief .th;i"* A

"dclfed by bofh sidcs one has now To afrsmpf cn analyc:s of Thc ev1dence
-t}in Tifle begunnihg wi+h +ha+ of Garrlck Craham whr dled in 1910 This
ﬁ*ifsummary is necessary for fhe onus of proof on This 1ssue of Adverse

°jf5Possession,as Indeed cn fhe main |ssue of The clalm of ownership as well

fjresfed upon fhe CefendanT To brlnc ev;dence esTabInshing upon a balance of

'"df;e?probabilifles Thaf elfher.¢;.~:“'5:'i

- the registered owners, had been L:spossessed of
-Qefhe sald: [ands in oispufe or, - :

:”i;fﬁz;;;ThLy had dnsconf:nued possesslon.."'.

S ea?her of fhe above insfanees, They had S
o remained out of possession for 2 period sufflc:enT
ton saflsfy Sections3 and 30, of ?he-L:mlfaflon Act -
s in-which event their titie to The. sand lands would
-Q1~have become sfafufe barred S

' {-evndcnce upon whrch dlSCOﬂTIHUQnCF couid be'found n .f:' |

fhe person enflTicd To posscssron of The said lanS und Thaf her :f

Georgiana*”;-3:

There If was held by fhe Courf (per Swaby J AJ fha+»1f..:f

ff !nherenf in +he fsnding of The ieerned Ir;ai éudge Harr!son J : dd':" o

cpuTe which f:ncing was basgd upon fhe e

TdiWIThln Thephfﬂffff“sregxsfered Tirle :lf was a rcasonwble inference fo be ssff*'lf' g

Beforc gotng on: +o deai wsTh The argumenfs and The auThorlfles'jf”"du

*rﬁigjfrns plaintiff and or her fafher WIliiam Carpenfer,__?




Al?hough The iaw In Thfs area ls weil seffled There are Two cases,ej7::°

dnbenwhich bear ou+ whaT has JUST been sTafed above._A

The sTarTIng poinT Is Chssholm v. Halt (1959) 7 J L R. 164. 1

:-"fw.l R 413 fhe Iocus classicus on fhe sabJecT of adverse posseSS|on. There

;qu_Is also fhe case of Rlchardson v. Lawrence (!966) 10 W, I R 234 Th!s case

5Tfone based upon ?he Real Properfy lelfaflon Ordinance of Trinidad and /Tobago

'355_which requlres a somewha? Ionger period of 16 years In order for fhe
' faTReglsTered Propriefor s fi?le To become sfafufe barred offers neverfheless
-b;fslmilar guldance as’ fo naTure of ?he possession requ:red in order fo esfabllsh"f

*f{?the ousfer of fhe regisfered propriefor s Inferesf In The Iand - To quofe

77{’fron The dicfum of Woodlng c J.-ciTJng Parke e in Smifh v._Lloyd (1854) J Ex.

?313Ch. a+ 572 a+ page 238 (B)

"The Sfafufe aPpIius nof to. wanfgof acfuqi TR LR
R possesslon by the pIaInTIff but to cases _ﬂ:ﬂj-'-:V-P_'f"f
[-iwhere he -has been out of, and: anoTher In, . o0 S A £
.._{_possesslon for the prescribed Time. There . e
~ . must be both absence of. possession by the -
~ - person-whc has the right and actual RNt
L possession whefher adverse or.not, to oe
o protected to brlng ?hc case wifhln The
'lfsfafu*e Mo 3:__. P R

The reglsferad plan anncxed To The flfle of WIlliam Carpen?er

"5direglsfered a? Vqume 168 Foluo 95 glves recogn!f:on fo The facf ThPf Garrtck

*TjnGraham was In occupafion of iand, seven acres one rood si?uafed ?o +he soufh

'-mﬂieefﬂeasfern boundary of fhe lands comprlsed En Carpenrer s Tlfle.f:;'r' '

The Ccr?if!ca?e of Tlfle dafed 14Th Fcbruary, 1924 and whlch

r;;f;was Issded on The flrsf reg?s?roTlon of The properfy known as Green Valtey
'hftifo Reglnald Ernes? Henrlques Melhado also bears reference To a prior fransfer
"”f.%dbelng made by one James Low Sfcwarf Campbell,_no doubT The predecessor ln
.;fngi*zfle To The firsf regIsTered owner._ This porflon? seven acres along wl?h
":bﬁiseverai ofher Darcels of !and were expressly excluded from +he Iands 'f"--}_-~.-s.

'”'5=5}?comprised !n The cerfiflcafe of +i+te issued to Methado.




”‘Q?~d‘?5:],f5ﬂﬁﬂyh T e e
This firsT regls?rafuon wi+h The reg:sfered pian of survey

detineaf!ng as |+ does fhe ad;otnlng occupiers of Iand does noT

acknowledge Garrlck Graham as being in possesslon of any ofher lands apart

:,;..from fhe seven acres, one rood w:?h a house referred by The *wo dofs on

fhe p!an and slfuafed close +o +hc soufh oasfarn boundary of The lands

"?3 whlch Wi!llam CarpanTer acquirod from Reg;nald Ernesf Henriques Meihado

by way of a fransfer on 30fh November, 192J whlch Transfer was regisfered onmvff*'

8+h December, 1925 _= jiyf;fi,?};avléﬁ.vv'w

R

Iifefime.3L;fdr; fan]¢v;_: i

Neifhcr can This claim gafn any suppor? from such acTs of

possesslon on ?he par? of his son Henry Graham.. The only thdence relafing -

fo +his person, came from Chﬁrlos Taylor who was 86 years of ago aT The
?lme of The Trtal of fhe acflon.; He Tesfsf!ed To be!ng a boy when
Henry Graham died e e L

Whafever clalm ei?her Garrlck or Henry Graham mighf have

ﬂj had by way of adverse possession TL ?he !ands In dlspufe wou!d nn any evenf T

have been exfinguishod by +he Cerfnflca?e of TITiL acquich by Regsnald
Ernesf Henriques Melhado in 19?4 as such farsf regisfraf!on would have had

fhe s+a+utory effecf under SECTIUH 70 of The Reolsfraflon of TlT!es Acf of

"; exfinQUIshtng al! prior cla:ms To Thc lands comprused ln Tho Cerftfzcafo of o

T¥f|e. i:__3,5;{;5E;¢;, ;;;t;;.:s=;r-c.u-

'_<.

: f. Such perlod of ?Ime rsquired Therefore ?o run In favour of an

id-g:adverse possessvr wouid have had To CummchL from The dafe fha? The said

“?=f¥l'fands In dispufu ftrs? became ?he suchcf of e regisfered flfla Thaf Is

from 14Th February,_1924

In fh;s regard thereforo The cialm ;n adverse posseSS|on can Qy* -
dy;;qain no assisfance from Thc fac?ual szfuaf:on exisfing on’ +he evldence i

relafing +o fhe possessnon of +he dlspufed Iands durlng Garrlck Graham s ¢,_i]{y{-- R




'”:.As ' Garrlck Graham and Henry Graham had bofh by such a

"7"apoinf ln Tlme leff Thls earfhly abode, belng bo?h deceased, lT ls fo +he

'”ff acfs of possesslon exerclsed by Walfer Graham and Eva Louise Graham Tha?

"-;one has fo look +o see lf such user as There was on Thelr parf can assls?

”f;ifhe defendanf's clalm.- As my learned broTher erghf J Ad quife

':ffhfproperiy observed The defendanf ls nof conTondlng Thaf he is assertlng

"'d;“any adverse clalm durlng The llfeflme of Waller Graham. jf-'

l+ Therefore seemed lo me To be passlng strange as. To how

h"ddfherefore alfhough lf ls clear on The evidence ThaT Wa'*cr Graham llved

:'fhln The Greaf House all his llfe and was in confrol of The lands _anﬁ":

”"[f;surroundlng IT how +he defendanf who on hls evldence had no deallngs

5 '--'f"-’_.'l‘with walfer who died in 1063 cialmed 'i'o have ieased from Eva Graham a

if:large porflon of ?he Iands |n dlspu?e from 1960 Thls facf seemed all

dda'the more remarkable as apar+ from The annual vusifs which she pald lo

'r'a-rffJamalca from she deparfed for The Unlled STaTes of Amerlca in 1924 and o

":1The evidence ls To The effecf +haf she sflll res*des There, Eva Graham St

'ff*;;;dld nof 1ake over con?rol ef fhe Greaf House and The surroundlng lands Uf;f}?”:' g

ffnfunfll afTer Walfer dled Alfhough she TeSTlffcd +o her grandfalher

'xeamh;iGarrtck Graham rwn:ng some 33 acres of land of which he sold off a small

ffffdporfnon,fhls was nof borne cu? by fhe documenfary evldencs con?ained ln

*dhlﬁffhe Cerflflcafe cf Tlfle and Ths regls?ered plan of survey relaflng fo

ﬁsffhe properfy whlch lncludes lhe por+lon Thaf Garrtck Graham was in jﬁ5'

'°°'dfoccupafion of The Iands occuPled by hlm evenfuallv devolved To WaITer P:fif;-"”

:”?f;and if ls more fhan Iikely Thaf The lnvenfory relallng To The Esfafe

e me——— s - ot

"”“lfafof Walfer Graham may have offered some guide To The TruTh as To Jusf ﬁow [av-r”'“

:*hfj;much land Wa!ler was selzed of aT fhc Tlme of his deafh j'r - ;ufai _]fhi{'ﬁiiﬂ'

el

No such documenl wac however, Tenderec ln evldence before

'ﬁHarrlson J Even on The assumpfion +haf Garrick Graham and hns lmmcdlafe e

'”'F°f::successor ln +|+le chry Graham who dled In 1921 according To fhe g_:'

'~7}gsfevldence of Eva Graham, were in occupaflon of any or all of The dispufed

| ﬁﬁﬂlands ln fhelr !lfeflme l+ is lncon?rcverflble ThaT lhe lssuance of fhe




| '"jflrsf Cerfiflcafa of Tl?le regis?ered a+ VolumL 168 Foiio 95 !n respecf

-ﬁiH:Of These fands To Reglnald Ernesf Henrlques Melhado, whlch TlTIe was

| *“-rssued on- 14+h February, 1924 had The effec? of defea+|ng ail prlor?Jﬂl7””f'

'7o'fﬂiciaims heid by anyone aga!nsf The firs? regisfered owner even by The

':fﬂgfprccess of }imifeflcn.v_f]fﬁ;?ng""

-fl7a;Ti+|es Act.

':”dof +he Privy Council and Therefore b&nding on +his Court The Board Took

To re?urn +o Chlsholm e Hatu (1959) 7 J L R 164 e decislon'd”

'ia?;*he opporfunlfy fo consfrue ?he relevanf provisions of The ReglsfraTlon of;.-. T

in deallng wifh secfion 69 cf The HCT The Revlsed Laws of

:*fJamalca 1q53, now sec?lon 70 of The Currenf Acf Lord Jenkins whongir{ﬁffj*ff-ff g

__ilf-delivered ?ha Judgmenf of fhe Bcard had Thls +o say af page 175'~fi;?ﬁ}f; AT A,

'*-"The scheme of SecTion 60 is reasonably
.:_;:plaln.. The: regls?raflon of - the first:
. proprietor Is made. 1o des?roy any. righfs
. .previousiy acquired againsf him by
o limitation,: ln reflance no doubt. on. ?he
. provisions” as to-the invesfigaffon of. The
o Fitle to the property ‘and as to notices ﬁ*““
ﬁd,:'and adverflsemen?s, which. are consndered
e sufficlen+ protection to anycne: cialmv.'f1", '
o ing any rights of that description. But e
o from-and after the first. reglstration .
. the first proprictorand his sugcessors.

- -are exposed:to the risk of Eoslng the
“land.or: any. ‘part cf it under any- reievanf
"**sfafufe of | imitations to some other =

T person whose rights when' acquired: rank as
RN They were: registered Incumbrances nofed In
Coithe. cerTifIcafe,_and accordingly are not
- only binding” -upon-the proprietor: againsT
L whem', fhey areg or:qiraliy acquired but: are
2o not-dlisplaced. by any subsequenf fransfer or
':,3TransmISS|on.ﬁ'z' : e e

This deCISIon has nof been overruied and Is sfrll good taw. _i_:da'ﬁ

ln +he Iighf of ?he s?atemenf of *he Board in Ch!sholm v._Hail’daff

'”'hggrgferred fc supTa I+ would be spur!ous for one +c asserf Tha? such user S

'},das Garrick or Henry Graham m;gh? have had To rhe 1wenfy acres of iand now

.27:'in dlspufe following +he flrs? regisfrafion of The said Iands by Reglnald ;"

'3‘7afﬁfErnes+ Henriques Melhado in February 1924 Thaf such a ctaim if if exlsfed}

':-]f:{sfill enured for fhe benefif of ?helr successors In Tifle. The effecf of

"fyeffha? fIrs+ reglsfrafion was To wipe ouf and dosfroy a!l such prior claims ;Eaf;.

f j[of wha?soever a nature to fhose Iands..a;dfzﬁfj;’”' L




|T did nof however, affec? any subsequenf cia:ms by way of

Tf:ri£m§fafion'- As my iearned brofher Wrigh+ J. A. has correcfly observed in
"lbidifreferrlng To secfion 68 of The re!evanT ACT a!Though The Acf gives ;;des:rdfn:'ﬁ.
?Tb;;irecognifton fo +he indefeasibilify of a reglsfered TITIe l* makes -
d.;dsprovlslon for IT To be defeefed by +he process of The Limifefion thH:;;L ﬁbi{i%*f"

zlﬁibeing subgect as if !s To 1he provi5|ons of Thaf ACT

Coofthis Act e
SecfionsB ano 30/heve been referred fo ln defail in fhe_b_g>'“

. \'._.r——H ———

:”'d:Judgmenf of Wrigh? J A, .and b wI!l noT go fo The ex?reme ccurse of seTTIng
:.f:j;ouf fhese secffons !n defall Bofh ﬁre of reievance |n rcviewlng The :
T-if{;quesfion reised as e resuiT of ?he amendmenf gran+ed by Herrlson J befow

be;and wh!ch ln my view Is The subsfan?ave ground in This appeal

Affhough Wr. Macau!ay had spen+ a greaT parf of The period

”Vf:a;|0+fgd tﬂ fhc preeenfafion of hIs arqumcn?s de:iing wnTh The period prror
"”;ﬂ]ifo fhe occupafion of fhe Greaf House by Walfer Graham,'lf is of ..d
.'*ri_islgnlficance 1ha+ fhe amendmen? applted for by Mr. Kir!ew in +he CourT
'lrzibelow which was granfed by +he Iearned Tr;ai Judgc sough? To deai only wifh

.5?5iac+s of possess:on of an adversary na+ure in: relafion to Waifer and :”7””'

bi;Eva Graham._dfi..

Thls had 'I'c be so in ’rhe !lghf of ?he effecT of fhe demslon

’Tffin Chishoim v Hal! ﬂnd secfion 69 of The chesfrefion of Tlfles Law (now)

"*fsecfion 70 of The REQISTFDTILH TETles AcT The nafurb of user cf fhe

A _lspufed Iands has To be Iocked aT buT before This ls done i+ has To bedﬂd

"'i_}recogn}zed Thaf for The pld:nfiff's Tnfle To be defeafed one has fo Iookibb"i"'

a+ +he perlod subsequenf To February 1924 when The Iunds were f:rs#
broughf under The Reglsfra?:on of Tifles AcT |

One now has +o Iook ?herefore af such acTs of posscsslon In r- '

| relafion To The |oﬂd$ in dispufe as There were done by.ar*,_F-

::._} Walfer Graham
'*_:2 Eva Lcuzse Graham.{f-3-:"”

L 3 The DefendonT George Beckford




.:tlgd:i;i__
In combtng.fhrocgh;ane eviéencm ied cn The Ccurf below and

Tﬁfaon.an exhausfive examlnafion o..rnc a;oumenfs and subm:ssions advanced

'::fVOn bofh sides before us IT is ab *o‘nfly clear ?ha* The unly acf Thaf
ﬂiifone can poinf Tq whlch sough 10 ;sr b'ian dealing 1n The Eands In .
':j;Jdlspufe ln 3 manne.zlnccnaxrfen..vl h .he uaghfs and |n+eresT uf The :;__;,c_jﬂ
'ffc;:afﬂicregis?ered owner, Tﬁe Ufaln1lf|, uj, ;hc bulldoznng ond ciaanlng of Thcse
.”.:a;;iands and The subsequen. ercc I“j o acf. 0'ngry .harecn, whlch on. The | )
"zfevidence conmenccd a.ound 'GB..- Thc e»‘dcnce cf The defendanf h[mseif Is aJ" 
'3_ii+haf The erecfion of *he plgg y'acfuclly Tooh niﬁce affcr he became aware

'a”VEThaT all fhe iands in Tha1 areu.lnciudtng hlS LNH fand and The lands in

 .ff}dispufe were fhe subJecf of a rcg ath&d 1|TIe tn The name of Wl[liam

S - ~the - . '
"fngarpenfer._ ThlS evngcnce 1s of paramounf sngnsficanco in/defermlnatuon of

T'ffj;on whaf 'f'urne'i ouf ?o bc ?hn subs.an.ive Issue befcre hlm and also before
:f:f+hls Cour? Thas has To b so, 1he defendan+ acqu|rcd The Graham #g:
Eﬂi;Iands by purchase merely .wo yea’s befcrc The ac+aon in TreSpass :n +h|s

":T[Tmatfer ccmmenCLd, and Tb:s Is belng gcnarcus fo htm, as on his own. evidence

 fc:beIng prepared even af*er The Trlal or The acfion had Ccmmanced Fcr fhe

7*{g;basis of The clalm cf adveiqe posses eon +hkrafore onc haa To Icok To The

“ﬂx;facfs of Waifer Graham :n his il ealmv and ;LCh acTs cS Eva Graham may have

ff;exercised over +he Iand |n discu.,.g'

Try a= I mlghf :o !il ouf.scme evncenca.of any acTs by
'-VTIaWalTer Graham whlch ocinTs In a eirnc .on ugges.lng ThaT such user as’ he
'fffﬂmighf have made of The lands in dlgﬁUlE or: any porflon of |T be|ng of an |
-a_a:adversary nafurc, I can f;nd no’ ccf bv nam whnch wGs of a nafure lnconsisfenf
f;aWITh fhe use 1haT The regis?erﬂd proﬁrln?ors hl!llam Carpenfer and The

'. a;a_pta|nTIff may have wushed To make ot hase Eands.;_cc_

';:”?he quesf!on as To fhe COF”QC;R&S& o- +He Iearncd Tr-ﬂl Judge'“'confﬂusﬂon-”

'?tvhe |s no+ cerfaln whe*her |+ was 1980 or 1081-~ fhe agrecmenf fcr sale Lff;~'° :



'”dff* 44 “:Tb:;fgaii':"”'“
An examlnaflon of fhe evidence lndica?ed Thaf Thesc Iands

'dufwere far up in ?he Blue Mounfalns and had been purchased by W|Iliam Carpenfcrf”

:'5;;Jiln I925 no doubf wl?h some developmenf pofenfial ln mind or maybe even =

td}f for resale aT 3 Eaffer dafe when such f!me became coporTune._ _.-

The plalnfiff Took over confrol of These Iands in 1956 when

':7.e:her fafher became il!.. Nei#her of Them madc any use of These lands buf

'd3fhere was 3 confinuing inferesf shown in fhe properfy which neqafives any

'“ﬁ[b"quesfion of abandonmenf or. dlsconf!nUance of possessaon on Their parT

Thera is fhe evldence hcwevcr of WaiTer Grahcm c;rrying

':a_ouT a survey in 1961 of 27 acres of !and which noT only lnc!uded fhe ﬁbff.;.~*“

ijraham Iands (7 1cres one rood) buf The 20 acres conflquous To if being

":”lbehe area fn dlspufe.-

Tho plain?iff gave cv:dence of Walfer Graham af -one: Tim@ _;;Wii S

-;ffjcuifvafing a’ porfion of These:iands ome e!ghfeen acres as a Tenan? of

f_her fafhor and afferwards being a headm an for The enflre Carpen?er properfy

TﬁangccordIng To her he uscd To brung produce for her faTher +c The famlly

:fhouse af 11 Hope Road Twlce per year. She aiso spcke of nego?la?lons whlch ;“L

oy were proceedlnq befween her fafher and Walfer Graham TO purchase a POFTIOﬂ

='3'_--:-'_--c:)f fhese lands.f ;"5

Eva Graham who m!grafed 'I‘t.' "l'he Uaned S‘rafes of Amertca and has Ly

7af]bflived In fhaf coun?ry slnce ‘i92é1 fc The present dafe denied Thaf her

-

WE.,c;ﬂufbrofher Wat+cr was ever a hcadman for WIIlsam Carpen?er., The survey can be

:f:*ffvlewed from +wc aspecfs firsfly a? may sugqes* Tha? The neqo*la?lons fo which~f-f-"

; “ff]gbfhe plalnfiff mada reference were concluded prlor *o her fafher s deaTh and

'-giibfhaf The survey wes dcne In keeplng wifh ThIs fac+ wufh a v;cw +c Walfer

'dafc,Graham acquirlng onc T!fie encompasslng bo+h parcels nf land It Thls was

75f_jtfso, one Is ch fo ask Two ques?ions

'f;j}t;, dhere is fhe documenf evidenc!ng such a. sale? ffdglfﬁizf?

'-a'_ﬂ2§;;thn the survey Was betng arranged alfhough
:f-f~;sevcra| adjcining: land OWNErs. were noTif:ed
- why was there nc: «Tfempf made. to: serve. a’
“notice on “the personal: represenfaf!ves cf The
e sfafe cf wtlllam Carpen?er? SO



.‘”?h[hThe only reasonable |nference Thaf couid be drawn from The absence of

'h:}had wlfh william Carpen*er did nof come io fruiflon prlor To Carpenier s;j'

. l_fndeafh and Thaf lhe survey and lhe manner ln whlch lT was carrled ouf hadgvgdj

":VJIas i+s main Purpose Therefore The acqulsl*lon by Walfer Graham of The 203s |

.'annacres now in dlspufe whlch wllh fhe dealh of Wililam Carpenter and lhe {-;g*.f

'T”d land being far up 4n The Blue Mounlalns he no doubf hoped Thaf he would
l;have been able lo covef Thaf porflonl _ B ”. |
All Thls efforf would have proflled htm nofhlng as. fhe-“s:,

'ijaliure fo serVe a nof:ce of The inienlaon fo carry ouT fhe survey meanl in

Tf~;{feffec? Thal The plalnllff in her capaclfy as The Execu?or of thliam e

““ff:CarpenTer s Esla?e was noT ?hereforc bound by whal fook place.._.i'

When one examines fherefore ihe evidence relaling To ?he user

'h.j:-by Walfer Graham whaf |+ revealed |s a s:fuaTion |n whlch If one were +o

"VQassune iha# The iearned Triai Judoe $ conclusnon ln acceptlng The

'J’adiplainflff's evldence Thal "Walfer Graham was probaoly headman for WIlllam

”i-ﬁffnCarpen%er concernlng 20 acre plece“ Then iha? fac? would have precluded

'hfsuch acfs of possess:on by hlm |n relal|on To lhe land in dlspufe being

:-;7ffaken ln?o consideralion ln deTerminuno The ques?ion of adverse possession,

'ﬁVij5such acfs no+ being of fhe nalure of esfabiishlng a disposseSSion on a

mhfzrcdisconllnuance of possesslon on: lhe pari of the reglsfered owners as on ?he B

971y

-'"_-}_;:aufhorlty of Harris v, Johnson/i? W.I.R. 84 'l'he fact that Wal‘l‘er Graham

:”l:}{or hls successors in 1ifle as an employee of WIIliam Carpenfer would

thf;disqualify hlm for selfing up such a Clclm, as To acfs of a possessory nalure Jfg-"

'Gdfexerclsed by him durlng his llfeiime.
Assuming fhaf Wal+er Graham made use of The lands in dispufe

'"awIThouf willlam Carpenler s perm:sslon durlng hls lifeilme having regard

foﬁffo +ho naTurc of ihe proacrly, being for lhe mosf parf ina runnafe siale,

"*fsuch uscr in so far as if dld nof |n?erfere WITh any acfs of enJoymenf by

"'ffﬁzjfhe True owner or was ;nconstsienf wifh such use. lhal fhe True owner: mighf

”"T?iWISh To make of I*, such user by Waller Graham would noT have amounfed TO 'h.‘ii:-]d

'vf'fiadverse possesslon on: hls parf __}[y;_-_}-f“;,.[‘”- o 'EGV;i'fg“'”



Fgﬁfgg;gcj*'”“”
:::7 The foilowlnq cases are reievanT To Th;s proposiTlon
| Leigh v. Jack (1879) 5 Exchequer Dv:sion 264

ne2 WEiIIams Brofhers Dlrecf Suppiy LTd v. Raf?ery
(1958) l Q B 1)9 (1957) 3 AII E R 593

i -.3 Archcr vi Ceorglana Holdlngs Lfd (1974) 12 J L R.-
14215 21 WLTLR. 431 To wh!ch reference has a!ready
been made. jﬁ; SEOTR S :

e AI! ?hese aufhorifies havc been dca!T wiTh af some Iengfh by

'[~.my Iearned brofher Wrighf J A and I will nof add To his ana!y5|s of These

'"rffcases by way of commenflng on The facfs.- There !s, however, The aufhorlfy

.mg;cJof :elgh v. JacK_thCh ls of exfreme lmporTance and apposife To The InsTan?

'sguf_case and calls for some commen+ and iT IS To Thls case fhaf I now wish fo e

{{iadverf

'”ff;:cifed wenf far beyond any of The possessory acTs of Wal*cr and Eva Graham .f-"'”

~f;;: fn The insfanf case.:_::;;ﬁ*“”

In Leigh v. Jack where The defendanf had blocked off an. area

'ffrfof Iand which had before his acqulsiflon of fhe lands surrounding The area _U o
'°hj!n quesfton, been dedicaTed as a hlghway, such user for a per!od En excess

71ffhe3of 20 years by The defendanf was held nof fo have defeafed The granf by way. 3hff'ﬁ

-fif of fhe sfafufe of Iim!faflons._”'”3 5

Cockburn C J..af 271 on The quesflon of user had fhls To say. o w

"I do nof Thlnk Thaf any of fhc defendanf‘
‘o acts were done - wFTh the view. of defea?nng e
-_lffhe purpose:’ of the parties to the. conveyances, L '
“hils acts were: those of :a‘man who did not.
f@!n?end to. be a Trespasser, or fo: 1nfringe
-~ ‘upon another!s. right. . The defendant s;mpiy _
- used the land until the Fime shouid come for
gﬁ.carrying cut the ochcf originally conTemplaTed
oo 1f-a man does not use his'land, either by - ’
2 hlmself or by some person. clalm;ng through- him S
Lihes does not neccssall.y discontinug possession .
of Tf. 1 Think that The T1ile of the piaintlff.
SRR £ nofbaned by fhc s+afu+e of IimffaTIons." -
f']VPJ(emphasis mIne) ' _

A g o ot



Bramweil L J. added ln no !ess a veln (p 273)-?

_ "I oo nof fhlnk ThaT There was any dlspossession.'
oef the plaintiff by the acts of the: defendant,
" acts of user are not: ‘enough to take the: soit -
7 outt of the plain?iff and’ her predccessors in’ B R
cootitleand to vest if In the defendanty in order oo
+ %o defeat a +title by dlsposseSSIng the former .
- owner, acts must be done which ‘are :nconsls+en+
T with his. enJoymenT of: The soi b for. the: purpose j
cov o for which: he. nfender to . use ;r ‘that 1s ' not:
S the case here,_whrre the. Tnfen*:on of the
__,ff;plafnTlff and her oredecessors in title was nof
- elther to bulld upon or to cultivate the land
©. butto devote it at some future time o public
'_fi;purooses.- The plaintiff has not: been dispossessed
“nor: has’ she dlscon.unUed possessnon her title has 5
1 not: been Taken away, and she is: enf:fted To our: . j7;~jf
. , 'ﬁfJudgmenT " o - S . T
_;,And Cof*on L J. atso added Thls JOander(p. 274)
'"i "in deciding whcfher +hcre hus been a. s
i discontinuance cf possess:on The nature of . The
oproperty. must be looked at. I am of The op|nlon
- that fthere can be no d:scon?cnuancc by absence
_”@.of use: and’ enJoymenf where Eand is not- capabied' S _
" of use and enjoyment. fIn- the preacnf case the ... L
“property sought to be: recovered is. pfece of . oo
“land intended- o be: dedica?ed to- The public as a .
road, At one end of it was a fence consis?ung.
f;_of posts and rclis, within fwenTy years before .
. action the fence: was repaared by J.S. Letgh Thls

";'was a user of It sufficient to defeat’ the
' *,1prOV|SIons of The SfaTuTe of leifafions "

The.case of Lelgh Vi Jacm has been app}ied ever since and The.dv"
;dpraaClp!e enun0|afed ?heresn was appiieu tn The ofher Two cases referred

:T;fo supra.: The |asf of +hese being a. Judgmen? of our own Cour? Reference:%;:'.r
thas already been made To Thls case which has been relied upon by both sides;fa'ﬁﬂ

?:jfbefore us in This Appeai

: Tn so far as fhs user by Walfer Graham ls codcerned 'fherefore :;;

;]qa;afhe only remaining quesfaon which needs +o be asked fﬁ The I|gh+ of The
.,xﬂkaufhorifles referred To and The {aw wh:ch |s abundanfly clear is, when The
__ﬁ:;acfs of possession by Waffer Graham wre examined |n whafcver manner fhey

_._zaaare !ooked af is fhere anyfh;ng in. +hcse possesSory acfs Capabte of e

.“ieff"suggesfing acfs of an adversary nafure on h|s parf?- l would answer ?h;s

g ';jfh_ques?ion as did The learned Trual JnddL |n fh» negaTEVe._f_L'5_"



This Ieaves Therefore only The quesflon of user by Eva j;le-'J

ilio:Graham To be defermined One has To bear in m!nd Thaf on her own evldence.
”hhjifshe has been for +he mosf parf of each year res!dtng conflnuous!y in the
:75ﬁfon§+ed Sfafes of Ameruca from before W1I!Iam Carpenfer acqu:red The Iand
'.::e'tn dlspu?e from Reglnald Melhado in 1925 Thaf is excepT lng 1983 when

'1_&aadue +o iliness she dld nof come +o JamaICa.:;.ff

Fo!iowing fhc Geafh of her brofher WaiTer Graham |n 1963, The ;

:’ff_Graham Iands wifh The breaf House devolved on’ her: and she BPDO*“*QU 35 _
rql?ragenf one Llnrcn Boyden To overSee fhe Greaf House and The !ands surrounding |
:vyhfhlf;f IT was fhe unchallenged eV|dence of Thls wifness before Harrison J
_,gf¥fbesow Thaf The Grear House and [ands surrounding ir were Tenanfed ouT

oy during the period 1964-75

'Tf |+ ls signtfican* Thaf a%fhough Eva Craham had +es+ffied

'i7ﬁji}?o paylng Taxes for an area of Iand being some 19& acres, WhICh would fﬁ”

”fhhave been In excess of fhe seven acres one rooJ whuch comprlsed The GreaT

"*f;-[hHouse Iands,_fhere was ev;dence Thaf The Graham famlly owneo Iands af

"fnffln |den?1fylng The Iands To which The fax rece:st for fhe 195 acres

”'ﬁﬁﬂereiafed.r _ffif,f""'”

'T.ff:anofher secTion of +he MaV|s Bank area referred To as’ Empire.:

The paymenf of Taxcs by i+self is an acf of an equivocal

:wg;,héfufé;_ The CollecTor of Taxes calted by The defendanr was of no assisfance ;

| S eeey ’-*‘~'¢_-,'=fa,:;j 8
In Rlchar son Vi Lawrencc/IO W I R 234 F9ferred To SUpra o

:”9; deaiing wl?h a no+ Too dlssimtlar ques+ion Sir Hugh Woodlnb C J. in del%ver—i'ff

'”7vfbflng The JudgmonT of The CourT of Apaeal had Thls To say af page 238 (l)

'_ “Pu? ano?hcr way, rafes are- noT a yaeld from, o
o butian imposifton upon. the land, © They. do -
S ot represent an income or profif “they are =
.a charge or liability, they are not paysbie
- .necessarily by an owner or even by an.
ooccuplier,: anybody who . chooses to pay; o
’_officuousiy or otherwise, may do' so and on i
- kts acceptance by the au?horary entitled: to.
- the rates, whether the government or the L
~local authority, a receint is given for. the
" payment .in the name of the’ person who Is -
S recorded in fhe Rafe book @s cwner of fhe
*v”land Mo - : :

!n +he [lghT of The abOVc The pavmen? of Taxes Therefore uoes

nof Take The defendanf% casc any furTher. }fﬁ”li-

T



An even greafer hurdle huWLVeF remanns for Eva Graham +o j.5 oy
3ﬁqﬁsurmoun+ }n fhls regard for her To show possesslon of a naTure adverse

"fﬂd+o 1he Plalnflff, she would have To show possess#on of a nalure whlch was .

'“-fﬂffnof merely lnconsls?enf w;fh fhe plalnfnff's use and enJoymenT of fhe

.:-;::,lands ln dlspuTc. (Lel"h v. Jack and The casaSCITe ln supporf) bu? a

.fipossesslon of 3 nafure which was open, obvious _1 excluslve and

5i}iilv_conflnuous, In order +o make f:fle aaalns+ +he frue owner._ See McLeod

o ,_}v. McRbe (1918) 43 D.L R 350

'3]{ As’ Eva Graham has been for fhe mos+ par+ absenf trom ?he

Qﬁ'lsland she wou!d nof be able 10 shcw a’ useriwhlch ls conflnuous ln naTure

j'now her admnffec ownershlp of The GreaT House and The Graham lands.;;-:'

f7i;,even before Walfer Fraham s deaTh This would be remarkable ac Walfer -

B Graham was on’ The evldence in fuil confrol of The Grea+ House and ?he lands_ﬁ;e_

'_ﬁ:esgrrpundlng IT durlng hls lufeflme ?0 fhe exc!uslon of all ofhers |nciud|ngf“

fand ln any even+ her own agenf's eV|dence wenf fowards esTabllshlng whaf ls;?lffT;*

The defendanfs accounT is in COﬂflICT wtfh Boyden s evidence,::i5=1“

:“as he seeks 10 place hlmself on The !ands ln dlspufe as a lessee from 1960

'53 Mr. Macau!ay soughf To rely on" flndnng(z in Archer v. Georglanaf]rf'

;leoIdrngs Lfd Thus due no doub+ To Tho acfs of The 1efendan+ since l980

As These ac+s were followed by ?he plaznllff launching her

: gvl-'wrlf upon dlscovery of The encroachmenf fhe quesflon of ousfer of her flfle
:"fffby adversc possessnon based uaon Thu defendanfs acfs cannof artse This eff

37:f;:fflndlng relled on. by Mr..Macaulay fherefore can caln no supporf from The ;h”"'

f3::f;:facfs of Thrs case..-jf_' 8

: He alsu soughf +o rely u;on Rlchartsrn v. Lawrence referrad To -

"ijf_supra and Rerryv Cllssold efa! (l907) App. cases 73 W|Th parfucular refercnce:d:f:" |

'71Gsfo pages 79-80

':G:or 1981 in clearlng The dlspufed area and erecling bulldlngs on The said ief-




In both cases The decisions furned on fac?s thch broughf fhe

_,ffclaim of adverse possesslon wl?hin +he !lmifa?lon perlod and The na?ure ?fjgbf_ﬂufl_f

'Lf:fof +he user was of a characfer whlch made The regisTered propriefor aware

bJ-:fof The adverse possessor s presence on The proper?y in dlspufe. .if.3fff;f”fb;ubbi"

.

In conciuslon Therefore’l wouid summarlse ?he defendanf‘ 5“,5

o S Cooloalh '

”[sITuaTion as one in which/he can show as hls own parf on +he evidence’ied
- o -are. i

-fhﬁln %he coarf below/possessory acrs of an adverse na+ure daTIng from 1980

.b*f"or 1981 a year or: Two Prlor ?0 The commencemenf of This acfion. & f“ffb;’”ff'ﬂ"

Alfhough successlve acfs of an adverse nafure can be relled

"*sie?”PO“ 1“ 95*8b|15hing possession for a perlod suffic!enf To brlng ?he f?f*ib;f_bf'”

bbb_icbdefendanf's clalm wlfh!n The Elmi?a?lon perlod, when The na?ure of The '7d3~5'v =

T:djuser by bo#h WaITer and Eva Graham are examined +here were no possessory

"m;ac?s golng +owards es+ab!lshing user of +he ciass required To oust The plain~ |

o '-.-fi'._-"__:._{ﬂff' ‘Hﬂe to' 1'he Iands In dzspufe..-_: -f _. et f

In +hls regard ?he case of McLeod v.-McRae relued upon by

'ﬁ-er. Shel?on Is of some relevance in so far as +he na?ure of The properfy,_

'f___belng wlid Iands noT easlly accessub!e bears somc comparison wl?h *he Iand

lfffff,in dlspure, fhe poslfion of The ProPerfY havlng some retevance ?o The .'*'”'”"

'fsg;nafure of The user of The adVerse possessor,. As my Iearned brofher erghf

V-ﬂ;;khas correc?ly observed "such acfs musf be of a naTure Tha? The ?rue owner

ff;bffcan become aware of Them as a challenoe fo his possess!on and be able To

;__ Q,jt; T e L e
There now remalns The quesflon of~ : ;'ifs ‘;";Jj”__fi.rfiq_*

'“f 1 The award of $2 500 00 for damages and frf{“fb?*fﬁm*fy_vf

f 2 The complainf made of unJusT enrlchment ?ﬂ?ﬂbf?ﬁFb -

':-3ff_Much has been said by my Iearned brofher erghf In hls judgmenf on*bofh"i"!"

:?'mimaffers and E am In agreemen+ wnfh hls obscrva?!onsanﬂ'fhe manner ih which Lo

| 'fhe has dealf wffh bofh bffbﬁfcf?fififf“f_jff.Ldm_lfﬁ“ﬁ”:7ﬁ{37___‘“-f7fbh T
In so far as fhe award of $2 500 00 for damages ls concerned
f:;Mr. Macaulay s compta!nf Is dErecTed a+ ?he yardsf!ck or measure WhiCh The

”-'fbilearned Trial Judge used as a basns for hIs award._d Tbe ?efal awardw“‘



.efrepresen*ed an amounT calculafed af $500 00 per year for The plainfiff
i;}belng kepf ouf of possesslon of The Iands In dlspufe. The sum claimed
¢f;had been 31000 00 per year buT This amounf was based upon a mlsTaken1

'*; view of fhe plaun?iff ?haf she was enfifled To fhe Greaf House, The sum

Vﬁifhaf her acfual Ioss by verue of her being dlspossessed by The defendan?

N

5ﬁ-obvlous reason Thaf had her possesslon noT been dlsfurbed, she would have

;ﬁfcbeen ab%e +o‘nen+ The Iands ln dispufe lnctud]ng fhe Greaf House_af an
.te.annuai renfai of $1000 00 The use of The Term renfal +here being no
‘ﬂl&bﬂereic*'OWSh'D Of iandlord and Tenanf Fs whaf has been comp!alned of. .
_;#;_;-1 .As 1he claim ts for mesne proflfs of which The loss of

__.frenfal would be proper bas;s, I can see no valid reason for such a

?rﬁfcompiainT and The measure of damages used |n deferm;ntng The award 1s ln

_,Ji-.i'.
% .

-_-.\.:'

On The quesflon of unJusT enrlchmenf There exlsfs on The fac?s

| Jei'no basis for a compialnf in fhis area._ ThIS Is The caSc of a defendanf
i

fsrﬁwhﬂ on his own eV|dence was fu%ly aware ?ha# The Iands In dIspuTe as weil

*3e_The name of 1he plainf:ff's fa?her WIlllam CarDBNfer-; Despn#e *his faF*w

'”.rafher Than proceeding +o inves?loa?e The TiT|e before enTernng Info :'"“"'

.:e;qnegofiaftons To purchase The Ianos In dIspuTe from Eva Graham he wenf f_*“".

-f'%ehead and carrued ou? gross and clandes*lne acfs of Trespass by no? oniy

L bulldoznng fhc dispufed area buT erecfing permﬂnan? s?ruc*urcs *hereon.,:nglfu”“'“'

o If ns difficuif fo lmaglne a more brazen and high hended conducT on The

. .&?i'par+ of someone who was’ nof sure of hiS rugh+s ?o fheSe lancs or Those of

LR “whom: R P
',§_+he parson fhrough/he was c%aimlng as purchaser.g_ﬁ__j'ﬁﬁ-* e

......
A..u._

'_,4.

.as'his own lands wh!ch he occupled was The subJecT of a regis?ered lele i.

in my view he has no basus for any such comp!annf and had only

T

ar ‘-*1"”._-.

i ”was reducsd by fhe Iearned Trlai judge. The plaln?lff had ?esTifleq T‘JT:;thlZ:j:{';;e“

:i.ffrom 1981 +o The dafe of The Judemenf in 1986 was $%000 00 for The L *7“'f"h

o -'mv OPWOH ‘fofal lv Jusﬂfied on. thb facfs wmch fhe Ieerned frlel Judge ’ S




i ;ff1Eva Graham by vIrfue of whaf iands includfng The Greaf House whlch
'7?_;  devoIved upon her cou!d Transfer ?o him.:,_-_'”
S The appcal

"*ffJUdgmenf of ?he Iearned Tr!a! Judge affirmed wifh cosfs order as Fﬂ' ’

: .'i{f-f'i{_prcposed by ergh'r J A

The end resulf is ?haf The defendan# acqulred only whafflf L

in mY vlew OUQhT To be dtsmissed and ?he ; 




